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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
g AUGUST 1, 1971

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TIME DAY

11:39 a.m. SUNDAY
R,
TIME Rp=_Rccacci$cd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

11:39 11:50 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

12:12 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger, in New York City. The call was not completed.

12:17 | 12:18 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

12:30 The President went to the Aspen Den.

12:47 | 12:55 P The President talked long distance with Trustee of the Richard
Nixon Foundation Asa V. Call in Beverly Hills, California.

1:00 1:01 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

1:06 1:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

1:15 ? The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

1:30 1:48 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in New
York City.

1:54 R The President was telephoned long distance by the Reverend
Billy Graham in Palm Springs, California. The President's
Naval Aide, Commander Craig S. Campbell, took the call.

2:53 3:22 P The President talked long distance with the Reverend Graham
in Palm Springs, California.

3:32 ‘ P The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

5:41 5:55 p The President talked long distance with Secretary Rogers in
Washington, D. C.

6:00 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady
Mr. and Mrs. Edward F. Cox
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

7:11 7:13 The President motored from the Aspen Lodge to the Camp David
helipad.

*7:15 7:45 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David, Maryland, to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."




| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDFNT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
r—l’i.A_(,T: DAY BEUAN DALE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 1, 1971
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TIME DAY
7:48 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:48 The President went to the second floor Residence. He was
accompanied by the First Lady and Mr. and Mrs. Cox.
9:28 R The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz. The call was not completed.
v
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST AUGUST 1, 1971

FROM: CAMP DAVID, MD. TO: WHITE HOUSE SOUTH GROUNDS

President Nixon
Mrs., Nixon

Cdr. Campbell
Mrs. Cox

Mr. Cox

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Duncan

1 USSS



THE WHITE HOUSE BRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 2, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:35 a.m. MONDAY
e
TIME R—=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:35 The President had breakfast.,
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:20 9:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:35 9:37 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
9:42 9:45 P The President talked with Director of the OMB George P. Shultz.
9:55 9:56 The President met with his Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L.
Warren.
The President met with:
9:58 10:28 Mr. Shultz
10:00 | 11:53 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
11:25 2:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:19 12:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:20 | 12:55 Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
1:24 1:45 Secretary Connally
1:28 1:38 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
12:00 | 12:03 | P The President talked with Senator Carl T. Curtis
(R-Nebraska).
12:04 | 12:09 | P The President talked with Senator Barry M. Goldwater
(R-Arizona).
12:04 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Shultz. The call was not
completed.
12:18 | 12:21 | R The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
12:56 1:00 P The President talked with Senator George D. Aikeh (R-Vermont).
1:08 P The President telephoned Senator J. Caleb Boggs (R-Deleware).
The call was not completed.
1:17 1:18 R The President talked with Senator Boggs.
1:19 P The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not
completed.
2:05 The President went to his office in the EOB.
4
2:53 3:00 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

PLACE DAY BECAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

NATE (nf- ™... v
AAa L (aad., ordY, %

AUGUST 2, 1971

TIME DAY
3:01 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:
3:01 6:17 Mr. Haldeman
3:03 6:17 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
3:26 3:27 Lawrence M, Higby, Staff Assistant
4:10 4:12 Mr. Higby
4:15 5:25 Secretary Connally
3:57 P The President telephoned his Special Counsel, Harry S. Dent.
The call was not completed.
3:59 4:00 P The President talked with Lee R. Nunn, member of the Citizens
for the Reelection of the President.
5:49 5:57 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P. Rogers.
6:19 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:28 P The President telephoned Mr. MacGregor. The call was not
completed.
6:29 6:31 P The President talked with Mr., Ehrlichman.
6:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
7:10 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
7:30 9:50 Mr, Shultz
7:32 9:50 Secretary Connally
7:30 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.
8:21 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Kissinger. The call was
not completed.
9:51 9:55 R The President talked with Mr. Dent.
9:56 10:02 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
10:46 | 10:56 | P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
10:56 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
«#10:57 11:07 P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
CD /MMF /MMM




PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sec Travel Kecord for travei Activity)

Finl. DAY DBEGAIN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

. DATE (mo., Lay, Yr1.)
" AUGUST 3, 1971
TIME DAY

9:37 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:37 The President had breakfast.
9:48 The President went to his office in the EOB.
9:53 9:56 P The President talked with Assistant Secretary of Labor Willie J}
Usery, Jr.
9:57 9:58 P The President talked with Secretary of Labor James D. Hodgson.
9:59 10:02 | P The President talked with Director of the Federal Mediation
and Conciliation Service J. Curtis Counts.
10:19 10:32 | P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
10:28 R The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz. The call was not completed.
10:34 | 10:40 | R The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
The President met with:
10:36 | 11:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:59 | 12:00 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
10:47 | 10:50 P The President talked long distance with the President of the
Southern Pacific Transportation Company, Benjamin F.
Biaggini, in San Francisco, California.
The President met with:
12:05 1:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:45 | 1:33 Mr. Kissinger
1:25 1:40 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
1:34 1:47 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
12:07 | 12:10 P The President talked long distance with the President of the
United States Steelworkers of America, I. W. Abel, in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.
12:12 | 12:15| P The President talked with his Counsel, Clark MacGregor.
12:20 | 12:26 | R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman,
1:27 1:28 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
#3:40 3:43 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
3:50 3:55 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
4:09 4:10 P The President talked with Deputy Director of the OMB Caspar
W. Weinberger.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travei Kecord for Travei Activity)
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

’ DATE (mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 3, 1971
TIME DAY

4:11 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
4:11 4:12 R The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
4:50 4:56 P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
5:10 5:25 The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
5:25 5:31 R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
5:50 The President went to the Barber Shop.
6:10 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician, Dr. W.
Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor Residence.
6:10 6:28 The President met with Dr. Riland.
6:26 6:31 P The President talked with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
7:10 The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with:
The First Lady
7:10 8:32 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
7:28 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
7:39 8:05 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
8:08 P The President telephoned Mr. Ehrlichman. The call was not
J/ completed.
11:35 The President returned to the Residence.
v
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 4, 1971

TIME DAY
8:37 a.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
8:37 The President went to his office in the EOB.
10:00 R The President was telephoned by Director of the OMB George P.
Shultz. The call was not completed.
10:10 10:17 R The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
10:24 10:25 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:25 | 10:35 The President met with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
The President met with:
10:59 | 11:32 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
10:59 | 11:32 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
11:20 | 11:25 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:31 | 11:32 Mr. Ziegler
11:36 11:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger and Mr. Ziegler,
went to the Oval Office.
The President held a news conference. In attendance were:
11:38 | 12:27 Mr. Haldeman
11:38 | 11:57 Mr. Kissinger
11:38 12:27 Members of the press
12:05 | 12:27 Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
12:27 | 1:07 Mr. Kissinger
12:27 | 1:07 Mr. Haldeman
12:39 | 12:45 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
1:43 1:55 Mr. Ziegler
1:50 1:52 Mr. Butterfield.
1:55 2:18 The President met with his Special Counsel, Charles W. Colson.
1:56 1:59 P The President talked with Senator John C. Stennis
(D-Mississippi).
2:19 2:55 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.
‘2:48 R The President was telephoned by Chariman of the Board of
Governors of the Federal Reserve System Arthur F. Burns.
The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Iravel Activity)

FLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE {(Mo., Day, Yr.)

AUGUST 4, 1971

TIME DAY
2:56 p.m. WEDNESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

2:56 3:49

3:50

3:53 3:59

4:07 4:49

4:18

4:29 4:34

4:55 5:07

5:10 5:18

5:18 7:30

5:27 5:40

5:43

5:47 5:55

6:00 6:08

7:30 7:35

The President met to discuss U.S. policy toward Greece with:
Henry J. Tasca, U.S. Ambassador to Greece
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant

The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the

South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by "Spirit of '76" from
Andrews AFB, Maryland, to John F. Kennedy International
Airport, New York City. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
John F. Kennedy International Airport, New York City to the
West 30th Street helipad, New York City. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady motored from the West 30th
Street helipad, New York City to Essex House, 160 Central
Park South, New York City, the residence of Mr. and Mrs.
Edward F. Cox.

The President and the First Lady were dinner guests of Mr. and
Mrs. Cox.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Peter M.
Flanigan, in Washington, D. C.

The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman in Washington, D. C.

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.

The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. and Mrs.
Cox, motored from Essex House, 160 Central Park South, New
York City to the 46th Street Theatre, 226 West 46th Street.
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WASHINGTON, D. C.
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AUGUST 4, 1971

TIME DAY
7:35 p.m., WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

7:35 10:10

10:10 | 10:28

10:28 | 10:32

10:34 10:44

10:48 11:01

11:10 11:53

The Presidential party attended a performance of 'No, No
Nanette" starring Ruby Keeler. During intermission,
the President autographed programs, including one for
Mrs. Ted W. Bench, mother of Johnny Bench, catcher for the
Cincinnati Reds baseball team. )

The Presidential party went backstage and met members of the
cast:
Ruby Keeler, Actress
Jack Gilford, Actor
Bobby Van, Actor
Helen Gallagher, Actress
John H. Lowe III, Stage Manager
Allan Francis, House Manager

The Presidential party motored from the 46th Street Theatre,
226 West 46th Street, New York City to Essex House, 160
Central Park South, New York City.

The President and the First Lady motored from Essex House,
160 Central Park South, New York City, to the West 30th
Street helipad, New York City.

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
West 30th Street helipad, New York City to John F. Kennedy
International Airport, New York City. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by '"Spirit of '76" from
the John F. Kennedy International Airport, New York City,
to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C."

CD/MMF /MMM
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APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST AUGUST h, 1971

-

FROM: WHITE HOUSE SOUTH GROUNDS TO: ANDREWS AFB

President Nixon

Mrs, Nixon

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Bull

Mr. Sanchez

Mrs. Sanchez :
2 USSS

FROM: JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NYC TO: 30th ST. HELIPORT, NYC

PRESIDENT NIXON
Mrs. Nixon
CIR Campbell
Mr. Bull
Chief Monzon
Mr. Ziegler
Mr. Sanchez
Mrs. Sanchez
Dr. Lukash
Agent Godfrey
Agent Mc Farland

FROM: 30th St. HELIPORT, NYC TO: JFK INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, NYC

 President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

CDR Campbell
Mr. Bull

Mr. Ziegler
Chief Monzon
Mr. Sanchez
Mrs. Sanchez
Dr. Lukash
Agent Godfrey
Agent McFarland



SPIRIT OF '76

MSN:

1403

PASSENGER MANIFEST

’

APPRNDIX “BF

FOR _OFTFICIAL USE ONLY

ANDREWS ArB, WASH, D, C. TO JFK INT'L APRT, N, Y.

4 Au

¢ 1971 Tepart 4:07om

Arrive 4:49vm

2125M

OO~
. L]

—
—= O
. -

15,
l6.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22,
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.

The President
Mrs. Nixon
J. Warren
Steve Bull
Dr. Lukash
Comdr Campbell

SDC Zosimo Monzon
SSgt Grace McAlister

A, Godfrey
R. Keiser

P, McFarland

J. Novak

C. Williams

J. Floyd

P. Finnerty

G. Kendall

W. Bush

Manuel Sanchez
rina Sanchez
Jack Kightlinger
Fran Lewine
Eugene Risher
John Duricka
John Full
Forrest Boyd
Tom Craven

Gene Gerlack
Cleve Ryan

WH Photo

AP

UPIL

AP Photo

UPI Photo

Mutual

CBS Sound

CBS Camera

Lighting Technician

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "C"

PASSENGER MANIFEST
SPIRIT OF '76 FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1403 |
JFK INT'L APRT, N. Y. TO ANDRIWS AFB, WASH, D. C.
4 Aue 1971 Derart 11:10»m Arrive 11:53nm (4-43  250SM

1. The President
2. Mrs. Nixon
3. J. Warren
L. Steve Bull
5. Dr. Lukash
6. Comdr Campbell
7. SDC Zosimo Monzon
8. SSgt Grace McAlister
9. A. Godfrey
.10. R. Keiser
11. P. McFarland
12. J. Novak
13, C. Williams
14, J. Flovd
15. P, Finnerty
16. G. Kendall .

17. W. Bush

18. G. Jenkins

19. N. Wallace

20. W. Bates

21. Manuel Sanchez
22, ¥Fina Sanchez

23. Jack Kightlinger . : WH Photo

24, Fran Lewine AP

25, EBugene Risher UPI

25. John Duricka AP Photo

27. John Full ' UPI Photo

28, Forrest Boyd Mutual

29. Tom Craven CBS Sound

30. Gene Gerlack CBS Camera

31. Cleve Ryan Lighting Technician
32, Robert Pierpoint CBS News

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXCN'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Recorddnr Jravei Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 5, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 12:01 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
12:01 | 12:15 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from

Andrews AFB, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

12:17 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor

Residence.
12:26 | 12:52 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
9:00 The President had breakfast. ’
9:26 ‘ The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

9:40 9:56 ) Mr. Kissinger

9:45 10:10 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

10:05 10:06 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

10:09 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:10 11:57 The President attended a Cabinet Meeting. For a list of

participants, see APPENDIX "B."
Ollie P. Atkins, White House photographer, in/out

11:57 The President returned to the Oval Office.

12:00 | 12:04 The President met for a photo opportunity with members of

the Advisory Council of the Cabinet Committee on Opportunity
for the Spanish Speaking. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX'"C."

Press photographers, in/out

12:04 | 12:13 The President met with Chairman of the Cabinet Committee on
Opportunity for the Spanish Speaking Henry M. Ramirez.

12:13 The President, accompanied by Mr. Ramirez, went to the Cabinet
Room.
12:13 | 12:35 The President addressed the Cabinet.Committee on Opportunity

for the Spanish Speaking. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX '"D."
Mr. Atkins, in/out

12:35 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:35 | 12:36 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
12:36 The President went to the Treaty Room, Room 474, in the EOB.

.4
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 5, 1971

TIME DAY

12:36 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:36 1:13 The President attended a meeting of the National Business
Council for Consumer Affairs. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E."
1:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
CONGRESSIONAL HALF HOUR
During a Congressional Half Hour the President met with: -
1:15 1:18 Senator Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming)
Mr. Atkins, in/out
Senator Hansen witnessed the President's signing of
H.R. 3344, Veterans' Direct Loans.
1:18 1:24 Senator William E. Brock (R-Tennessee)
M. A. Henderson, Executive Director of Gideons
International
W. R. Davenport, President of Gideons International
Mr. Atkins, in/out
The President received the 100 millionth Bible printed by
Gideons International.
1:24 1:28 Senator Robert Taft, Jr. (R-Ohio)

1:28 1:33

1:33 1:38

Zachery Williams, 1971 Epilepsy Poster Child

Mrs. John C. Williams, mother

Paul E. Funk, Executive Vice-President of the National
Epilepsy Foundation

David Gilbert, National Director of the National
Epilepsy Foundation '

Morris Semiatin, photographer for the National Epilepsy]
Foundation

Mr. Atkins, in/out

Congressman Charles S. Gubser (R-California)

Philip Schuyler, artist who painted historical
pictures of the U.S. Army which are now on display
at the U.S. Military Academy at West Point

Mr. Atkins, in/out ]

Congressman Lawrence G. Williams (R-Pennsylvania)
Mrs. Lawrence G. Williams, wife
Mrs. Marie A. Boyer, President of the Upper-Darby

Township Council of Republican Women
Mrs. Marie A. Simmonds, mother of Mrs. Boyer

Mr. Atkins, in/out
The President received a 13-star American flag from
Mrs. Boyer.

US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 198—O-332-068
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
. AUGUST 5, 1971

TIME DAY
1:38 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
CONGRESSIONAL HALF HOUR (Cont.)
1:38 1:46 Congressman Silvio O. Conte (R-Massachusetts)
Mrs. Wilfred S. Hitchcock, resident of Windsor,
Massachusetts : '
Mrs. George Volsky, resident of Windsor, Massachusetts
Hugh K. Ferry, resident of Windsor, Massachusetts
Joseph F. Mattis, Chairman of the Windsor,
Massachusetts Bicentennial Commission .
Mr. Atkins, in/out
The President received a coin commemorating the 200th
anniversary of Windsor, Massachusetts.
The President met with:
1:42 1:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
1:48 2:40 Mr. Haldeman
2:00 2:37 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
3:05 3:10 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
3:13 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
3:14 3:21 The President participated in a bill-signing ceremony for
S. 2317, Extension of the Economic Development Act and the
Appalachian Regional Commission. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "F."
Press photographers, in/out
3:21 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met to discuss the interest rate ceiling on
FHA-VA mortgages with:
3:23 4:16 George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD
3:23 4:35 John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
3:23 4:35 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
3:23 4:16 John D. Ehrlichman, ‘Assistant
3:23 4:16 Peter M. Flanigan, Assistant
3:23 4:16 Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisors (CEA)
The President met with
4:35 5:16 Senator James L. Buckley (Conservative-New York)
4:35 5:16 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
5:10 5:12 Mr. Butterfield
5:15 5:16 Mr. Butterfield
White House photographer, in/out
5:16 5:22 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
-

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1900—C 332-089
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDINT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 5, 1971

TIME DAY

5:22 p.m. THURSDAY

PHONE
~TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:22 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
.5:22 6:20 The President met to discuss problems of rural America with
representatives of leading farm publications. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "G."
White House photographer, in/out
5:27 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed. g
5:31 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Roman C. Pucinski
(D-Illinois). The call was not completed.
6:29 The President went to the Blue Room in the Residence.
6:29 6:59 The President attended a reception for "Early Bird"
supporters. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "H."
White House photographer, in/out
6:30 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Pucinski. The
President's Special Assistant, Max L. Friedersdorf tocok the
call.
6:59 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:07 7:17 P The President talked with Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System.
7:21 7:30 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
8:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
8:50 9:43 The President's activities, other than phone calls, were not
recorded during this time.
9:43 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:54 9:55 P The President telephoned Congressman Gillespie V. "Sonny"
Montgomery (D-Mississippi). The President talked with the
Congressman's Administrative Assistant, Gene Ainsworth.
-4
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N ' APPENDIX "A"

Helicopter Manifest - August 5, 1971 -

From: Andrews AFB - To: South Grounds of the White House

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Cdr Campbell
Stephen Bull
Manolo Sanchez
Fina Sanchez

2 USSS.



CABINET COMMITTEE

m—

':'

APPENDIX "B"

TO BE IN ATTENDANCE

At Cabinet Table

The Presiden

The Vice President
Secretary Rogers
Secretary Co=znrnally
Secretary Laird

Attorrey General Mitchell
Under Secretary Campbell
Secretzry Stzns

Secretary lodzson

Under Secretary Veneman
Secretary Romney
SienTany Volpe

Director Shultz
Counsellor Finch
- Counsellor Rumsield
Ambassador Bush

Mz, R, Price
Mr, Klein
iegler

Chzirman Dole, RNC (en\ Qa,g? .

(Unable to Attend)

(Sec Morton and U Sec Pecora on Hill)
(Secretary Hardin on Hill)

(Secretary Richardson - Alaska)

(Ambassador Kennedy - Tokyo)




‘APPENDIX -"C"

MEMBERS OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE CABINET COMMITTEE FOR
OPPORTUNITY FOR THE SPANISH SPEAKING

PHOTO OPPORTUNITY WITH THE PRESIDENT -

HENRY M. RAMIREZ, .CHATRMAN-DESIGNATE OF CCOSS
ANTONIO ROLIRIGUEZ, EXEC DIRECTOR OF CCOSS
LOUIE CESPEDES, SUMMER INTERN, CCOSS

EUGENE A. MARIN
EDWARD M YTURRI

TED F. MARTINEZ
IGNACIO E. LOZANO, JR.
EDGAR A . BUTTARI
MANUEL R. GIBERGA

JORGE E. TRISTANI
MANUEL A. GONZALEZ
HILDA A. HIDALGO o/w A/
WILLIAM C. OLDAKER J./

PHILIP SANCH®7



TAB A

CABINET COMMITTEE FOR OPPORTUNITY FO R APPENDIX "D"

SPANTS H SPEAKING

PARTICIPANTS

The President

»

Bob Finch

vflenry Ramirez, Chairman-designate of CCOSS (resume attached)

Fred Malek e 4
2V ,u/ \,I’L(,(b,r( .
Mrs. Patr1c1a Hltt, Assistant Secretary, HEW

L Antonio Ridriguez, Executive Director of CCOSS
LEouie Cespedes, Summer Intern, CCOSS

CCOSS members

" CLIFFORD M. HARDIN, Secretary of Agriculture
MAURICE H. STANS, Secretary of Commerce
JAMES D. HODGSON, Secretary of Labor
ELLIOT L. RICHARDSON, Secretary of Health, Education,
and Welfare
GEORGE W. ROMNEY, Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development _
JOHN B. CONNALLY, Secretary of the Treasury

JOHN N. MITCHELL, Attorney General
FRANK CARLUCCI, Director, Office of Economic Opportunlty

THOMAS S. KLEPPE, Administrator, SBAa

WILLIAM H. BROWN III, Chairman, Equal Employment
- . Opportunity Commission

(Raymond Telles to be nominated)
ROBERT E. HAMPTON, Chairman, Civil Service Commission

New Advisory Council members (resumes attached):

vEugene Acosta Marin
tEdward M. Yturri

L®ed F. Martinez
t4Agnacio E. Lozano, Jr.
L~Edgar A. Buttari
Manuel R. Giberga
Lgorge E. Tristani
“Manuel A. Gonzalez

tAtilda A. Hidalgo
\/Wm Q. o\d aker
g Reodoweipnts, )
ey SMM "



APPENDIX "E"

NATIONAL BUSINESS COUNCIL

Chairman

Robert E. Br
Chairman of
Marcor Inc.
P.O. Box 833
Chicago, Ill
312-467-3191

Co-Chairman

FOR CONSUMER AFFAIRS -

Industrx

ooker o Retail
the Executive Committee

9
inois 60607

V/gznald S. Perkins Retail
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Jewel Companies, Inc.
1955 W. North Avenue

Melrose Park
312-345-0500

; Illinois 60160



SUB-COUNCIL ON ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIOQON

¢ .

Chairman . ' o © Industry

v/ﬁgbert J. Keith
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Pillsbury Company
608 Second Avenue South
Minneapolis, Minn. 55402
612-330-4164 .

Food Products

Vice-Chairman : S L o 4

rchibald McG. Foster ‘ Advertising Agencie
Chairman ’ ' & Media
Ted Bates & Company
666 Fifth Avenue
New York, N.Y. 10019
212-586-0600

Members

J. J. Riccardo Automotive
President

Chrysler Corporation

341 Massachusetts Avenue

Detroit, Michigan 48231

313-956-3311

,Kédgar H. Lotspeich General Consumer
Vice President, Advertising Products
Procter and Gamble Company
P.O. Box 599
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201
513-562-3262

Yﬂgustin Dart Retail
Chairman, President & Chief
Executive Officer
Dart Industries, Inc.
P.0O. Box 3157
Terminal Annex
Los Angeles, California 90054
213-658-2102



L

SUB-COUNCIL ON ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION (Continued)

Members

President

Fisher-Price Toys

606 Girard Avenue

East Aurora, New York 14052
716-652-7000

v/é::ant G. Simmons, Jr.

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Simmons Company

280 Park Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10022

212-697~-2300

V/éarron Hilton

President & Chief Executive Officer
Hilton Hotels Corp. ‘

9880 Wilshire Blvd.

Beverly Hills, California 90210
213-278-4321

William S. Smith, Jr.

President & Chief Executive Officer
R. J. Reynolds Tobacco Company

P.O. Box 2959

Winston-Salem, N. C. 27102
919-761-2368 :

Hobart Lewis

President & Chief Executive
Reader's Digest Association, Inc.
Pleasantville, N.Y. 10570
914-769-7000

hornton F. Bradshaw
President
Atlantic Richfield Co.
717 Fifth Avenue
New York, N.Y. 10022
212-758-2345

Industry
//ﬁenry H. Coords Toys

Appliances &
Furniture

»

Recreation/Personal
Services

Tobacco

Advertising Agencie
& Media

Auto Tires, Batteri
& Accessories

7/ /71 Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION (Contihued)

-

b

Members - . '—Industrx

Stuart D. Watson | Alcoholic Beverages

President & Chief Executive Officer
Heublein, Inc.

330 New Park Avenue

Hartford, Conn. 06101
203-233-7531

//. J. Skutt , ) Insurance ’
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer ' -
Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co.

Dodge at 33rd. Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68131
402-342-7450



4:’

SUB—-COUNCIL ON PACKAGING AND

LABELING

! . o .or

Chairman

James P. McFarland

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
General Mills Inc.

9200 Wayzata Blvd.

Minneapolis, Minn. 55440
612-540-2391

Vice-Chairman

/ﬁobert 0. Aders
Chairman
The Kroger Company
1014. Vine Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45201
513-381-8000

Members

John E. Bierwirth, Sr.
Chairman

National Distillers & Chemical Corp.

99 Park Avenue
New York, N.Y¥Y. 10016
212—697—0700

/bonald Hall
Chairman
Hallmark Cards, Inc.
25th and McGee
Kansas City, Mo. 64141
816-274-5712

John E. Swearingen
Chairman

Standard 0il Co. (Indiana)
910 S. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60680
312-856-6301

- Gavin MacBain
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Bristol-Myers Co.
345 Park Avenue

.New York, N.Y. 10022
212-644-2100

A
-

Industrx

Food Products

Retail

Alcoholic Beverages

General Consumer
Products

Auto Tires/Batterie
and Accessories

Drugs & Cosmetics

2/ /11 Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON PACKAGING AND LABELING (Coﬁtinuéd)

Ao,

Members . T . Industry

Maurice R. Chambers J Apparel
Chairman :

Inte -co, Inc.

1509 Washington Avenue
St. Louis, Mo. 63166
314-231-1100

sHerbert Schiff , B Retail
Chairman & President '
SCOA Industries
35 N. 4th Street
Columbus, Ohio 43215
614-221-5421

'/ﬁilliam O. Beers E ~ Food Products
Kraftco Corp. '
260 Madison Avenue
New York, N.Y. 10016
212-686-6100

Berkley Burrell ‘ General Consumer
President : Products
Merchant Prince Corporation )
3414 Georgia Ave., N.W.

- Washington, D.C.
202-726-6200 (635-0200)

Edwin P. Finch Tobacco
President

Brown and Williamson Tobacco Corp.

1600 West Hill

Louisville, Ky. 40201

502-774-7011

Ellen Ann Dunham Food Products
Vice President, GF Kitchens . )
General Foods, Inc. .

250 North Street
White Plains, N.Y. 10602
914-694-2500

2/ /7 Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON|PACKAGING AND LABELING (Conﬁinued)

L]

LRI ' . R

Members . I " Industry
Guy M. Minard . ’ . General Consumer

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Kimberly-Clark Corp.

North Lake Street

Neenah, Wisconsin 54956
414-722-3311 v



i SUB-COUNCIL ON WARRANTIES AND GUARANTEE.S
e

Chairman | - Industry

) yf&mes W. Button | Retail

Senior Vice President
Sears, Roebuck & Co.

925 S. Homan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60607
312-265-2733

Vice-Chairman : .

Robert P. Gwinn ‘ ' . Appliances &
Chairman ) Furniture
Sunbeam Corp. T

5400 Roosevelt Rd.

Chicago, Illinois 60650

312-854-3511 s

Members
Donald P. Kircher Appliance &
Chairman & President : Furniture

The Singer Company
30 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, N.Y. 10020
212-581-4800

,Kéheldon Coleman Recreation/Personal
Chairman & President Services

The Coleman Company, Inc.
2nd and St. Francis
Wichita, Kansas 67201
316-267-3211

William D. Eberle ’ Housing
President

American Standard, Inc.

40 West 40th Street ’ - .

New York, N.Y. 10018
212-484-5432

v/ﬁilliam A. Buzick, Jr. ' Food Products
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Consolidated Foods Corp.
135 South LaSalle St.
Chicago, Ill. 60603
312-726-6414

1/ /1 Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON [WARRANTIES AND GUARANTEES (Contiﬁued)

Y I

Members " Industry
Roy D. Chapin, Jr. Automnotive
Chairman & Chief Executive Offlcer

American Motors

14250 Plymouth Rd.

Detroit, Michigan 48232

313-493- 2133

- Lo . . [ el oLl R . - . [ 4
//%arry 0. Bercher Consumer Products
Chairman & Chief Executive -Officer
International Harvester Co.
401 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Ill. 60611
312-527-0200

Roger Milliken . - .Appliances &
President S Furniture
Deering Milliken, Inc. ' :

234 South Fairview Ave.

Spartanburg, S.C. 29302

803-583-8427

Thomas T. Arden _ : : General Consumer
President .Products
Robertshaw Controls Co. '

1701 Byrd Avenue

Richmond, Va. 23226

703-282-9561

//fdward M. Thiele , Advertising Agencies
President ' & Media
Leo Burnett Co.
Prudential Plaza
Chicago, Ill. 60601
312-236-5959

Charles E, Hammond ' Appliances &
President, Consumer Products . Furniture
Westinghouse Electric Corp.

Westinghouse Building

Gateway Center

Pittsburgh, Pa. 15222

412-255-3800



SUB-COUNCIL ON VWARRANTIES AND GUARANTEES (Continued)
.. . ..

Members ‘ ! © Industry
' Raymon H. Mulford ' Housing

Chairman of Board & Executive Officer
Owens-Illinois, Inc.

P.O. Box 1035

Toledo, Ohio 43601

419-242-6543

William E. Walker, Jr. Retail
President :

W. E. Walker Co.

P.0O. Box 351

Columbia, Miss. 39429

601-736-6341



b

SUB-COUNCIL ON CREDIT AND OTHER TERMS OF SALE

L . ’

Chairman e " Industry
Arthur E. Rasmussen : Consumer Credit
President

Hous~hold Finance Corp.
3200 Prudential Building
Chicago, Ill. 60601
312-944-7174

’

‘Vice Chairman L

¢ -

ames D. Farley Consumer Credit
Executive Vice President :
First National City Bank
399 Park Avenue

. New York, N.Y. 10022
212-559-0804

Members
Donald W. Nyrop | Recreation/Personal
President Service

Northwest Orient Airlines

Minneapolis/St. Paul International
Airport

St. Paul, Minn. 55111

612-726-2321

Howard L. Clark Consumer Credit
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

American Express Co.

65 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10006

212-944-2000

¢/kenneth C. Foster o Insurance
President .
Prudential Insurance Co. of America
Prudential Plaza
Newark, N.J. 07101
201-336-1234

Irving S. Michelman . Consumer Credit
Executive Vice President

Budget Industries, Inc.

6434 Wilshire Blvd.

Los Angeles, Calif. 90048

213-653-9550



SUB-COUNCIL ON|CREDIT AND OTHER TERMS‘OF SALE (Continued)

4 - L4

Members ’ s .
Douglass Cooper
President ,

R. Cooper Jr., Inc.
P.O. Box 4796

Chicago, I1l. 60680
312-581-3525

Richard W. Mayer

Chief Executive Officer
W. T. Grant Company
1441 Broadway

New York, N.Y 10018
212-564-1000

Industrx

Appliances and
Furniture

Retail



&

SUB-COUNCIL ON PERFORMANCE AND SERVICE

¢ ...

Chairman

//Echard L. Terrell

~ Group Vice President

Car Truck Body Assembly D1v151ons
Group

General Motors Corporation

General Motors Building

Detroit, Michigan 48202

313-556-3545

Vice-~-Chairman

Charles M. Odorizzi
Executive Vice President
RCA Corporation

30 Rockefeller Plaza
New York, N. Y. 10020
212-265-5900

Members

Robert D. Thomas

President :
Firestone Tire & Rubber Co.
1200 Firestone Parkway
Akron, Ohio 44317
216-379-6062

John D. deButts

Vice Chairman

-American Telephone & Telegraph Co.
195 Broadway

New York, N.Y. 10007

212-393-9800

John J. Nevin
President

Zenith Radio Corp.
1900 N. Austin Ave.
Chicago, Ill. 60639
312-745-2072

-

Industrx

Automotive

Appliances &
Furniture

Auto Tires, Batteri:
& Accessories

Recreation/Personal
Services

Appliances &
Furniture

7/ /71 Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON| PERFORMANCE AND SERVICE (Continued)

! . ¢ .

Members ' T . " Industry

Felix N. Mansager ' Appliances &
Chairman & President - Furniture

The Hoover Company

101 E. Maple Street
North Canton, Ohio 44720
216-499-9200

4

Robert G. Dunlop " auto Tires, Battériec
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer . & Accessories
, Sun 0il Company
1608 Walnut
Philadelphia, Pa. 19103
215-985-1600

/@. S. Steckler Recreation/Personal
President ’ - Services
Allied Van Lines, Inc.
361 Saw Mill River Road
Yonkers, N.Y. 10701
914-963-4050

Robert E. Dewar - Retail
President & Chief Admlnleratlvo Offlcer

Kresge Company

2727 2nd Avenue

Detroit, Michigan 48232

313-965-7300

obert H. Willis Recreation/Personal
- President & Chief Executive Officer Services
Connecticut Natural Gas Corp. ’

233 Pearl Street

Hartford, Conn. 06101

203-525-0111

EXY

* 7/ /71 Page



b

o 5UB-COUNCIL ON PRODUCT SAFETY
‘.'l

Chairman : , -Industry
V/ﬁ;th Handler A ‘ Toys
President = .

Mattel, Inc.
5150 Rosecrans Ave.
Hawthorne, Calif. 90250

213-644-0411 - .
Vice-Chairman
/é;anley C. Gault ' Appliances &
Vice President - Group-Executive- Furniture

Appliance and TV Group
General Electric Company
Watterson City
Appliance Park
Louisville, Ky. 40225
502-452-4924

Members

Andrall E. Pearson . - Food Products
President ' :

Pepsico, Inc.

Purchase, New York 10577

914-253-3031

Walter A. Compton, M.D. Drugs & Cosmetics
President & Chief Executive Officer

Miles Laboratories, Inc.

1127 Myrtle

Elkhart, Indiana 46514

219-264-8233

Augustive R. Marusi . Food Products
Chairman & President

Borden, Inc.

350 Madison Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10017

212-573-4000
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SUB-COUNCIL ON| PRODUCT SAFETY (Continued)

. ) t ...

Memberé

harles A. Eaves, Jr. ,
Executive Vice President, Sales
Goodyear Tire & Rubber Co.

1144 E. Market Street
Akron, Ohio 44316
216-794-4790

-

'Industrx

Auto Tires, Batteric
& Accessories



SUB~COUNCIL ON COMPLAINTS AND REMEDIES

A

Chairman o . Industry
P/ﬁ;rrison F. Dunning } General Consumer

: Chairman of Board Products
SchHtt Paper Company S
Scott Plaza
Philadelphia, Pa. 19113
215-5A4-2000 Ext. 606

‘Vice-Chairman

Donald Burdette Smiley Retail
Chairman of Board and Tr. '

R. H. Macy and Company

151 West 34th Street

New York, N.Y, 10001

212-0X5-4400

Member
Elisha Gray 1II Appliances &
Chairman _ Furniture

Whirlpool Corporation
Administrative Center
Benton Harbor, Mich. 49022
616-925-0651 :

Milton E. Harrington Tobacco
President & Chief Executive Officer

Liggett and Myers Incorporated

630 Fifth Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10020

212-246-0500

v/f( V. Hansberger . Housing
Chairman of Board and President

Boise Cascade Corporation
P.O. Box 200

Boise, Idaho 83701
208-385-9201

Otto N. Miller . Auto, Tires,Batter:
Chairman of Board & Accessories
Standard 0il, California

225 Bush Street .

San Francisco, Calif. 94120

415-894-3232

Page



SUB-COUNCIL ON‘COMPLAINTS AND REMEDIES (Cdntinded)

T ' | I

Members - ' o '_Industgz

illiam K. Coors : Alcoholic Beverages
Chairman of Board & Pre51dent
Adolph Coors Co. :
Golden, Colorado 80401
303-279~-6565

V/égvid B. Lichtenstein, Sr. . Consumer Credit
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Liberty Loan Corporation
7438 Forsyth Blvd.
St. Louis, Mo. 63105
314-726-5800

Edward B. Rust Insurance
President . ' ‘ :
State Farm Mutual Automobile
Insurance Company
112 E. Washington
Bloomington, Il1l. 61701
309-662-2311

oward C. Harder ©  Food Products
Chairman & Chief Executive Offlcer ’

CPC International, Inc. ’

International Plaza

Englewood Cliffs, N.J. 07632

201-894-2161

Quentin Reynolds Retail
Chairman & Chief Executive Officer

Safeway Stores, Inc.

201 4th Street

Oakland, Calif. 94604

415-444-4711

Francis C. Rooney, Jr. : Apparel
President

Melville Shoe Corp.

25 W. 43rd Street

New York, N.Y¥. 10036

212-565-6500



-

SUB-COUNCIL ON COMPLAINTS AND REMEDIES (Continued)

/ . .

Members . Industrz
V/ﬁgbert W. Kendler ; Housing
President

Community Builders
4101 pempster
Skokie, Ill. 60076
312-673-4000



. THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON -APPENDIX "F"
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~.... .. MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

- The following have been instructed to enter through

EXECUTIVE PROTECTIVE SERVICE

JOHN E. NIDECKER\ :

- 'Bill Signing Ceremony, S. 2317
The Cabinet Room - 3:00

Thursday, August 5, 1971

the Northwest Gate at 2:50 today for the above men-

tloned ceremony:

Senators

~»Howard Baker

*John Sherman Cooper

“Jennings Randolph
S Natlow Lo

"Representatives

‘5"nn Blatnik
‘Tim Lee Carter
uDon Clausen
Ed Edmondson

-Commerce

Secretary Maurice Stans

. Jim Lynn
John Podesta

———— %Dva-&iﬂaS S

" WFohn Paul Hammerschmidt

~&William Harsha
- -yBob Jones
V¥ Clarence Miller
" vMelvin rice
NEA (&

(driver- Geo. Dunnigan) -~

Congrec51cnai Staff Personnel

LFhil Cummings

&€1iff Enfield

€arl Lorenz
Barry Meyer

. e it —— . -

«Robert Mowson
Richard Sullivan
Faul Yates

- Appalachian Regional Commission

¢fohn Whisman
Pon Whitehead

“Governors
“A

rch Moore, West Virginia

wlouis Nunn, Kentucky



APPENDIX .1t G".

Major Farm Publications

Farn Journal
{(National)

Farm Quearterly
. (National)

Big Farmer
(National)

. Successful Farming
(Pa to Colo)

Progressive Farmer
- (VA-South-Texas)

Harvest Publications
(Ho-Ohio-Pa-Xan=tiich)

VVallaces Farmer
(Iowa)

The Farmer Stockman
(Oxla-Tex-Xan)

Hoxrds' Dairyman

The Farnmer
~(Minn & Dakotas)

Claude Gifforda ARC
-pir., LEditorial Page

U Thomas livheey, Pub.
L;Royal Fraderich, Editor
PAlayne Swegle

Managing Editor

Joseph A. Elliott
Editorial Direcctor

ordell W. Tindall
Vice President

Richard £. Albrecht AL
Exccutive Vice Presijden.

L¥erdie J. Deering, Edit:

WY D. Xnox, Editor

LACbert G. Rupp, Editor |
Lo i’aJL-aL«/K
e cle Wuw
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WEARTY BIRD" . SUPPORTERS: ¥
<"  PARTICIPANTS L |

APPENDIX "M

ngressional

' 4

p
Senator Howard Bakerb"f' Rep. Clarence Browdbf”’
Senator J. Caleb Biﬁggld"' . Rep. Joel Broyhill t;:ﬁr
Senator Bill Brock - Rep. James Broyhill
S0 fadl 05 TrbmaG Ot 1rGR + Rep. J. Herbert Burke A"
Senator Carl T. Curtis\,” * Repre=turoid—Coltien
Senator Robert Dole\ | Fepr=Grenm—bavis

Senator Paul Fanniny™" Rep. Samuel Devine &
Senator Clifford Hanseab(”’

Rep. Bill Dickinson*
Geneiov~5tpom~$hur%3§§p . Rep. John Duncan 9"’—‘
2en JOhggL?wer o "~ Rep. James Fulton & "
Sen, Henry mo \’,f”- " Rep. Durward Hallls L
Rep. Leslie Arends . ' Rep. John Hunt & ;
Pepw=dohn=hshbrook . Rep. Dan Kuykendalllr o .
Rep. Page Belchery”‘ C . Rep. Robert Michel® ;
Rep, Frank Bow ij, .-+ Rep. Ancher Nelsenlﬂ”’
Rep. William‘ﬁray&/", . Rep. Charles Wigginstf""f

, i e . Rep. Chalmers Wylie
\ \ S Rep. Louis Wyman o
\ L AT

hers ! L T e '

The Attorney General %:::::’fr

{onorable Don Jackson
Clark MacGregor

pryce N Harlowb=2 B
filliam Timmons p,~ . | .. C R .
SRETS W R S S
yonatosdanidunds | R SR




PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
- AUGUST 6, 1971

TIME DAY
8:27 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME R Renved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:27 The President went to the Dining Room on the first floor of the
Residence.
8:27 8:28 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant Stephen B. Bull. The
President talked with Mr. Bull's Secretary, Beverly J. Kaye.
8:35 9:40 The President had breakfast with:
Speaker of the House Carl B. Albert (D-Oklahoma)
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out
9:41 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, went to the
Oval Office.
9:42 10:00 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.
10:00 | 10:03 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:07 The President went to the State Dining Room in the Residence.
10:07 10:34 The President met with representztives of the 25th annual
Girls Nation of the American Legion. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Press photographers, in/out
10:34 The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, returned to the
Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:34 10:36 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
10:34 | 11:06 Mr. Haldeman
10:37 | 11:06 Secretary of the Treasury John B. Connally.
11:06 | 11:38 The President met to discuss the appointment of Rudolph A.
Peterson, Chairman of the Task Force for International
Development, to the office of Administrator of the United
Nations Development Program (UNDP) with:
Secretary Connally
Mr. Peterson
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
George Bush, U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations
The President met with:
11:39 | 11:59 House Minority Whip Leslie C. Arends (R-Illinois)
11:39 | 12:02 House Minority Leader Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)
11:39 | 12:02 Senate Minority Whip Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
11:39 | 12:02 Senate Minority Leader Hugh Scott (R-Pennsylvania)
11:39 11:59 William E. Timmons, Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

ULS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1980—O-332-065

Page ___. of __.. Pa,e(s).




PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Dav. Yr.)
. AUGUST 6, 1971

TIME DAY
12:05 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

TIME

In Lo LD

ACTIVITY

12:13
12:13
12:13
12:13
12:20

12:05
12:05
12:05
12:05
12:05

12:06
12:15 | 12:16
12:16 | 12:17

12:20
12:24

12:37
12:37

12:20 | 12:21

12:23 12:24

12:37

12:39 12:47

12:55

1:56

2:00

The President participated in the signing ceremony of the
Second Annual Report of the Council on Environmental
Quality (CEQ). 1In attendance were:

' John C. Whitaker, Deputy Assistant
Russell E. Train, Chairman of the CEQ
Robert Cahn, Member of the CEQ
Gordon J. F. MacDonald, Member of the CEQ
Mr., Butterfield
Press photographers, in/out

The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Wright
Patman (D-Texas) in Texarkana, Texas. The call was not
completed.

The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

The President talked long distance with Congressman Patman in
Texarkana, Texas.

The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger

The President telephoned Congressman Marvin L. Esch
(R-Michigan). The President talked with the Congressman's
Administrative Secretary, Linda Davis.

The President telephoned Congressman Orval Hansen (R-Idaho).
The President talked with the Congressman's Executive
Secretary, Louise H. Dagney.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Haldeman, went to the South
Grounds of the White House.

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
South Grounds of the White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady flew by "Spirit of '76" from
Andrews AFB, Maryland to Grenier Airfield, Manchester, New
'Hampshire. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Governor Walter R, Peterson, Jr., (R-New Hampshire)
Mrs. Walter R. Peterson, wife
Congressman James C. Cleveland (R-New Hampshire)
Mayor Charles R. Stanton (D-Manchester, New Hampshire)
Mrs. Charles R. Stanton, wife
Cynthia Frink, Central High School Valedictorian,

Manchester, New Hampshire
Members of the press

The President received the keys to the city of Manchester,
New Hampshire from Mayor Stanton.
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THE WHITE HOQUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo.. Dav. Yr.)
. AUGUST 6, 1971

TIME DAY
2:30 p.m. FRIDAY

O,
TIME RReceived ACTIVITY
In Ount Lo LD

2:30 3:29 The President and the First Lady motored from Grenier Airfield,
Manchester, New Hampshire to the Greenbriar Nursing Home,
Nashua, New Hampshire.

. 2:47 P The President telephoned long distance to former Senator
Prescott S. Bush (R-Connecticut) in Kennebunk Port, Maine.
The call was not completed.

3:29 The President and the First Lady were greeted by Administrator

of the Greenbriar Nursing Home William H. Thoms.
4:00 The President and Mr. Thoms toured the Greenbriar Nursing Home.
Members of the press, in/out
4:05 4:15 The President delivered an address.
Members of the press, in/out

4:18 4:46 The President and the First Lady motored from the Greenbriar
Nursing Home, Nashua, New Hampshire to Grenier Airfield,
Manchester, New Hampshire.

4159 5:36 The President and the First Lady flew by "Spirit of '76" from
Grenier Airfield, Manchester, New Hampshire to Bangor
International Airport, Bargor, Maine. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX 'D."

5:35 P The President telephoned long distance to Mrs. John Palazzi,
wife of the former Republican State Committee Chairman of
New Hampshire, at the Concord Hospital in Concord, New
Hampshire. The call was not completed.

5:36 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:

Governor Kenneth M. Curtis (D-Maine)

Mrs. Kenneth M. Curtis, wife

Congressman William D. Hathaway (D-Maine)
Mayor John H. Cox (R-Bangor, Maine)

Mrs. John H. Cox, wife

Members of the press

5:43 5:45 P The President talked long distance with Mrs. Palazzi at the
Concord Hospital in Concord, New Hampshire. ’

6:10 6:30 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from
Bangor International Airport, Bangor, Maine to the helipad
at Minot Island, Maine. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B."

6:35 The President and the First Lady went to the residence of Jack
J. Dreyfus, Jr., the owner of Minot Island, Maine.
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WASHINGTON, D. C.
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AUGUST 6, 1971

TIME DAY
7:10 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed

R=Received

In Out Lo

LD

ACTIVITY

7:10 7:45

744 7:45 P
8:00 9:40

8:15 8:25 R

The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower

The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

The Presidential party saw the movie "Fistful of Dollars."

The President talked with Mr.

MMF/CD/MMM

Haldeman.
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# .
ALTENBURG, Gaile-=-emcsmenmmm==n~ MLCHIGAN “APPRNDTX A"
ANDERSON, Lynne--=-=-cecceco=ee-x NEW JERSEY
ANGLE, Marcia---c-ccmcccacacncc-- NEBRASKA
ARIAS, LuCia-=ce-mccmmmcmaccaan- ILLINOIS
ASHCRAFT, Marti ----eccc-eccmeoen- NEVADA
BALDWIN, Edna Anni~=c-c-wece-e-w-- CONNECTICUT
BATTEN, Claudia Sue--=w-cece=ce-- TEXAS
BAUZA, Indre =ce-c-ccceccaccacea- WISCONSIN
BEMIS, AN -===r===-=cme=esemcen- KANSAS

BRADLEY, Mary-=--=--=----=--~--~-NEBRASKA

BRADSHAW, Deborah=---weccevocece-- MISSOURI
* BRADY, Adelaidgm=e=cemecocacacan- WASHINGTCN, D.C,
* BRAY, Esther-------emcccccccacaa- INDIANA

BROWN, Vernicee==w-=-=c-ccaececee-=NORTH CAROLINA

BULLER, Patriciae=e=ee-ccccecace-- ALASKA

BURKE, Mary-e-wesecsecsccacceceesaa NEW YORK
BURROUGHS, Laura=----~---ee-=w---- WASIIINGIN, D, C,
CAIRO, Alexig---==-ce-cmccmccanax UTAH

'CARMODY, Kristin Lee---~==-=~----SOUTH DAKOTA
* CARRICO, Evas=-mcececccaccccccana WASHINGTON, D, C.

CHACONAS , Constance-=--=~====« --~=DELAWARE

CHADWICK, Martha----m-ccccoccacn~- WEST VIRGINIA
COLE, Sue Lynn e=c--vcccccacwccaw- ALASKA
* COSTIN, ROANN=-=-====ececomcseaaa MASS ACHUSETTS
CRAFT, Sky-==-c=ccccscrmccacccna= MISSISSIPPI
* CROSSETT, Arline ---vc--ececemcoeo- NEW HAMPSHIRE
DAVIS, JoyCem-emmemceacmmcaccacnn MONTANA
DICKSON, Terry=w=-=-=c=-wcc-we=w« MISSISSIPPI
* DRUMMY, Maurine---e-ce-cccecceu-aa WISCONS IN

*STAFF



%
A

f#’ #2 DUPERRON, Annes==-=«=cecccecccecac- RHODE ISLAND
EVEN, Sara Janew=---=scec-caccan-u- MISSOURI

PERRARO, Kim-=-=--cecceccaccmaaa-w-TEXAS

FORBES, Cynthia=--e==secaccmecaao- VIRGIHIA
FRANCKE, Carrie =-----e-=-ceacaco- NEW MEXICO
FREDERICK, Debra Ann---=-=-=----- SOUTH CAROLINA
GALANKA, Elaine==-===-=cccccoccoo MASSACHUSETTS
GENOVESI, Donna-----=-=-e-eca--o- CONNECTICUT

GIESE, Ann Alison--==-=-e--ec--==<SOUTH CAROLINA

GILLESPIE, Debra--e-ee-=ce-—-—c—-MAINE

GOERING, Krig-e=-e--cvuccmcacaca- IDAHO
GROW, Jeanne---=--=c-cccacacvcc=- UTAH

* HABERMANN, Lynabelle--c-ecccccwa-a- WISCQNS IN
HAPAK, Susan-=-=c-c-cccccccccac-- INDIANA

HEULE, Nan Louise--=w-=c==ce=c-=--GECRGIA

HODGDON, Janet=--=-===-=cecmcemmu= MAINE
HOLLIDAY, Janicee=c-cccecccacawa- PENNSYIVANIA
* HORKAN, Kathorine S.----ese-meman WASHINGTON, D. C,
* HORTQN, MAry B.=--e-e=-=-mmeeem-= ALABAMA
HOVATTER, Hancy--=-ms==mee-maman- ALABAMA
HUGHES, Nancy =---==n=c=noeama-a- COLORADO
JAMES, Vicki ee-e-emcmmmcecoeam-- OREGQN

’JOHNSON, Lann Kolina---e=-cc=c-c-VERMONT
JONﬁS, Beverly-=c-=eccocccecen caa -WASHINGTCN

* JONES, Loig-e-w=emc=cacacccec--a-NEW MEXICO
KOENIG, Rebecca=--cecccccccacaaa NORTH DAKOTA
KREWER, Kathy-e---e-eccecececcec-aJOWA
LANDRY, Shauna Lorcll--=---=-c--=-NEW HAMPSHIRE

LANE, Peggy====-=-ceccccacccacaa FLORIDA
*STAFF |
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*STAFF

LEVANDOWSKI, Cynthia---=-==-==------NEW YORK

LORD, Mariela==-=-===-=~ee=eoemac-c- ARTZONA

LUND, PALriciam-=cemcmemcmsmmomemonce NORTH DAKOTA
MARDOIAN, Judy----=-=s===cmaemcecacx ILLINOIS
MARTENAS, Ruth---------ccocmcocoa-o- PENNSYLVANIA
MAYANS, Nancy ;’knn ------------------- OHIO

MC GIINESS, Marilee==-eos=smemccceaa-- KANSAS

MC KAY, Mariannoe-e-ceccccccccccaca- HEW HAMPSHIRE
MC KEE, Je@n------c-cmcacecncccanana NEW YORK

MC MAHAIl, Lisa Dianne ~-wcecocccw-- TENNESSEE

MC MULTY, Jean-----c-ccscccnccaca-- MICHIGAM
MILLER, LyM----=-=-=-=ceseec-cacacc= HASSACHUSETTS
MITCHELL, Jessica-=-mccemccccacaa-. ARIZ(NA
MUIRHEAD, Kitgy--=-ccccccccccccaan- COLORADO
MUSHEL, Catherine o _ MONTANA
MORTIH.M, Sharone~--c-ccccncancccac-a IVIAliYL’\ND
O'HANLAN, Katherinee=---ce-cwow-aoax VIRGINIA

PARKER, Jenny Lu---==-=c=ve~c~- - -KEHTUCKY
PARKER, Paula----=e=eccocuceecaacann INDIANA
PATTERSON, Janet Lee =-<=«-w-~-~-KENTUCKY

PATTON, Clara--------c-cccoecec- TENNESSEE

PFAU, Mary Bell@e-mceecccocccccawa FLORIDA

PONTARELLI, Donna---=----«=c--=-RHODE ISLAND
PORTER, Denige=====ce-ccev-cee--NEW MEXICO
POSEKANY, Peggy AmnN==--ece-ca--=-T0OWA
POSLUSZNY, Marige--ccce-cecucccaas NEW YORK
POWELL, Poggy-====== === -~--NEVADA
PURCELL, Donna=---==eccccccoccaas GEORGIA

RAABE, Elizabeth-------c-=cecene SOUTH DAKOTA




* RANDALL, Cathye-=---ccc-caccco---- ALABAMA
B T 1 1.
* RHEA, Alberta------c-ccecccceae. IOWA
RISINGER, Krig=-=--=-ec-eco-acono OKLAHOMA
ROCK, Ann Marianc-----e--coomce- VERMONT
* SCHWOPE, Kay ===e--mceccmccmana- WYOMING
SEWELL, Julianne-----ecececca-ce- FLORIDA
SHIPLEY, Danelee=-cc=ccceccccena- MARYLAND
SINK,Meliss3ae--mmccmcrccacccccaa- ARKANSAS
* SKARDA, Patricia L,-----cccocee-- TEXAS
KATULA, Kathy —ce-ccccccccmaaao- WYRMING
SMITH, Debra Ann--;-:-: ---------- NEW JERSEY
SOCKWELL, Susan Lee---e-cac--e-- NORTH CAROLINA
STEEL, Sally--=cececococmcenmnn- WEST VIRGIMIA
STEFFEY, Leisa Anne-ececccacamn INDIANA

STEVEHSON, Pamela--=-==----=---0HIO
* STOKES, Mary------ccccmccccmmnax SOUTH CAROLINA
TERHAAR, Jacqueline---=--e-~--=IINNESOTA
TORBIK, Mary Margargete-=------- MARYLAND
TRIGG, Marilee ==----=--------OKLAHOMA
TU, Beth---c-ccncacacmcccacaas WASHINGTONM
TURNER, Sheilia-f--------------ALABAMA
* VANCE, Verna-=---e==-e-=c-ac-=«-VIRGINIA
VANDERHAYDEN, Astrid---e--c--- DELAWARE
VAN DQELEN, Nancy--=-=-c-=n-- OREGON
WARNE, Jan Lee==-=-=--cw-==---ARIZQONA

. X wILLizams, Sheila Kag--=------WEST VIRGINIA

*START -
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WOLFF, Sally--e-=-=ccacmcaca- ARKANS AS

* WOOD, Mozelle-==-==-==-=-=c-=-ARIZONA

* WREDE, Rebecca-==e-mcenacana-n INDIANA
YOUNG, Zoe Leg====--mceccan-- IDAHO
ZANCANELLA, Nancy Lynne----w- WYOMING



HELICOPTER MANIFEST

August 6, 1971

FROM: SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE TO:

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

MAJ Brennan

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Nigby

Mrs. Sanchez
Mrs. Sanchez
Dr. Tkach

2 - USSS

APPENDIX "B"

ANIREWS AFB, MD.
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AFPENDIX "G"

PASSENGER MANITEST
SPIRIT OF '76 FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1407
ANDREWS ATB, WASH, D. C. TO MANCIESTER, WEW HAMPSHIRE
1:57=~ 1+02 456SM

- . .
107 Danart 12:55»m Arrive

-

e
O U

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Ensign David Ziscnhower
Mrs. David Eisennower
Senator Norris Cotton
Senator Thomas J. McIntyre
Congressman Louis C. Wyman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ron Ziegler

HFHOWDOONMNOUVUPAEWRFTOWWOOEALL DLW
L]

1 Mr. Dwight Chapin

1i., Mr. Pat Buchanan

12, Mr. Dick Moore

13. Mr. Lavry Hizby

14, Mr. Steve Dull

15. Mr. J. Cavanaugh

16, Mrs. George P. Shultz

17. Dr. Walter Tkach .

i8. Major John Brennan

19. YNC Donald Murray

20, S»7 Herd Oldenburg

21. YNC Phil Mavtinez

22, Mr. Manola Sanchez

23. Mr. A. Godfrey

24, Mr. D. Grant

25. Mr. A, Dillon

26. Mr. G. Jenkins

27. Mr. D. Shaw

28, Mr. M. Miller

29, Mr. Hal Thomas

30. Mr. J. Larson '
31. Mr. D. June -
32, Ollie Atkins . WH Photo
33. Mr. Eugene Risher UPI

34, Miss Fran Lewine AP

35. Mr. John Full UPI Photo
36. Mr, John Duricka AP Photo
37. Mr. Harry Kelly . Hurst
38. Mr. Howard Norton USN&WR
39, Mr. Bill Matney NBC

40. Mrs. Fina Sanchez
41, Ambassador Bush

FOR OFFICTAL UST ONTY




SPIRIT OF '76

MSN:

MANCHESTER, NEW HAMPSHIRE T0 BAY

1407

PASSENGER MANIFEST

'GOR, MAINE

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

6 Auz 1971 Davart £:59sm  Arrive 5:36om  0+42  206SM
1. The President

2. Mrs, Nixon

3. Ensign David Eisenhower

4. Mrs. David Eisenhowerx

5. Mr. H, R. Haldeman

6. Mr. Ron Ziegler

7. Mr. Dwight Chapin

8. Mr. Pat Buchanan

9. Mr. Dick Moore

10. Mr. Larry Higby

11, Mr. Steve Bull

12, Mr. J. Cavaraugh

13, DMr. Ron Walker

14, Mr. Mark Goode

15, Dr. Walter Tkach

16. Major John Brennan

17, YNC Donald Murray ~

18. YNC Phil Martinez o

19. Mr. A. Godfrey

20, Mr., D. Grant

21. Mr. A. Dillon

22, Mr. 6. Jenkins R

23, Mr. D. Shaw ot

24, Mr. M. Miller -

25, Mr, Hal Thomas

26. Mr. J. Larson

27. Mr. D. June

28. Ollie Atkins WH Photo
29. Mr. Eugene Risher: UPI
30. Miss Fran Lewine AP

31. Mr. John Full UPI Photo
32. Mr, John Duricka AP Photo
33. Mr. Harry Kelly Hurst
34, Mr, Bill Matney NBC
35. Mrs. Fina Sanchez

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
{Sep Travel Recorddor Trave! Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 7, 1971
MINOT ISLAND, PENOBSCOT BAY TIME DAY
MAINE 10:15 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Ont Lo LD
10:15 The President had breakfast.
10:35 | 10:36 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:36 P The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, at Andrews AFB, Maryland. The call was
not completed.
10:52 | 10:57 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger at
Andrews AFB, Maryland.
1:20 1:22 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
1:30 The President had lunch.
3:00 The President walked from the Dreyfus residence to the boat
dock with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower
3:07 3:50 The Presidential party went boating on the Marfi.
3:55 4:15 The Presidential party returned from the boat dock to the
Dreyfus residence.
The President watched the Apollo 15 splashdown on television.
6:30 7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower
7:11 7:14 P The President talked long distance with Apollo 15 astronauts
Col. David R. Scott, LTC James B. Irwin, and Maj. Alfred M.
Worden on the USS Okinawa in the Pacific. The President
invited the astronauts to the White House to present a
first hand report on their Moon voyage.
8:05 10:15 The Presidential party saw the movie "Genghis Khan."
10:27 | 10:30 P The President talked long distance with former Deputy Chairman
of the Republican National Committee Richard Richards in
San Clemente, California.
CD/MMF /MMM
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIiARY
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo, Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 8, 1971
MINOT ISLAND, PENOBSCOT BAY TIME DAY
MAINE 9:30 a.m. SUNDAY
o,
TIME R];_ilecaeci:'ed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:30 The President had breakfast.
10:12 | 10:18 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger in Mount Kisco, New York.
10:20 10:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:32 | 10:35 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.
11:21 The President met briefly with U.S. Secret Service agents in
the guest house.
11:42 | 11:43 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
12:30 The President had brunch with:
The First Lady
Ensign and Mrs. David Eisenhower
1:20 The President met with White House Photographer Ollie Atkins
in the back yard of the Dreyfus residence.
1:30 1:35 The Presidential party walked from the Dreyfus residence to
the boat dock.
1:36 3:09 The Presidential party went boating on the Nellie.
3:10 3:16 The Presidential party returned to the Dreyfus residence.
5:23 5:25 The President walked to the Minot Island helipad.
5:25 5:47 The President flew by helicopter from the helipad at Minot
Island, Maine to the Bangor International Airport, Maine.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
The President was greeted at the Bangor International Airport,
Maine by:
Peter D'Errico, Airport Manager
David Tibbetts, President of Beal College, Bangor,
Maine
Mrs. David Tibbetts, wife
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Drake
Mrs. Paulette Morin
6:13 7:25 The President flew by '"Spirit of '76" from Bangor International
Airport, Maine to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B."
6:33 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida. The call was not completed.

1 2




THE WHITE HOUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo.. Dav. Yr.)
AUGUST 8, 1971

MINOT ISLAND, PENOBSCOT BAY TIME DAY
MAINE 6:48 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
6:48 6:52 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.
7:36 7:44 The President flew by helicopter from Andrews AFB, Maryland to
the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
7:46 The President went to the second floor Residence.
8:05 8:09 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.
8:11 8:20 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.

CD /M /2o
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Helicopter Manifest
August 8, 1971

FROM: MINOT ISLAND, MAINE

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

MAJ Brennan

Mr. Eisenhower
Mrs. Eisennower
Mr. Haldeman
Mr, Higby

Dr. Tkach

Chief Martinez
Agent Godfrey
Agent McFarland

August 8, 1971
FROM: ANDREWS AFB, MD.

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

MAJ Brennan

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Higby

Mrs. Sanchez
Mr. Sanchez

Dr. Tkach

2- USSS

TO:

TO:

-APPENDIX A" -

BANGOR INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, MAINE

SOUTH GROUNDS OF THE WHITE HOUSE



PASSENGER MANL:L;I

SPIRIT OF 76 o ..., FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1407 LTy

BAKGOR, MAINE TO ANDREVS AF3, WASH, D. C.
8 Auzx 1971 Depart 6:12Zom Arrive 7:25»m 1+13  620SM

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Ensign David Eisenhower
Mrs. David Eiscnhower
Senator Margaret Chase Smith
Mr. H. R. Haldeman

Mr. Ron Zieglerxr

Mr. Larry Higby

Mr. John Foust

10. Dr. Walter Tkach

11. Major John Brennan

12. Y¥YNC Donald Murray

13. SP7 Herb Oldenburg

14. YNC Phil Martinez

15, Mr. Manola Sanchez

16, Mrs. Fina Sanchez

17. Mr. A. Godfrey

WOy -

18. Mr. D. Grant - <N
19, Mr, A. Dillon ‘
20, Mr. Jenkins N

G.
21, Mr. D. Shaw
22, Mr. M. Miller
23. Mr. ilal Thomas e
24, Mr. J. Larson
25. Mr. Korff
26. . Ollie. Atkins ) . WH Photo
27. Doug Cornell
28. Helen Thomas
29, John Duricka
30. John Full
31. Curt Matthews.
32. Bill Gill
33. Henry Hubbard
‘34, SDCS Delacruz

I . , v

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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1 NkJiwsLil NIVIIANLY (UIAVIYV O WALkl winmni
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 9, 1971

TIME DAY
8:36 a.m. MONDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received
In Out Lo LD
8:36
8:49

8:52 11:47
8:55 10:30
11:12 11:45

11:59 12:02

12:02 12:03 P
12:04

12:04

12:09

12:10 | 12:20

12:20 | 12:33 | P

12:22 12:54
12:24 12:26
12:55
1:48 1:58 P

2:01 2:02 R

2:15 2155
2:30 2:45
2:58

The President had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

The President talked with Director of the OMB George P. Shultz.
The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.

The President greeted members of "Cyclemates II," a group of
16 students and their teacher-sponsor who cycled from
Mercer Island, Washington to Washington, D. C. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." )
Press photographers, in/out

The President, accompanied by the '"Cyclemates II," returned to
the Oval Office.

The President met with the "Cyclemates II." Mr. Haldeman and
Special Counsel Richard A. Moore joined the meeting.

The President talked with Mr. Shultz,
The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Butterfield
The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.
The President met with:
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury

Mr. Haldeman

The President returned to the Oval Office.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—O0~332-068
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REDIVEINE KIVIARKY NIAUIN D VAILT UIAKT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 9, 1971

TIME DAY
2:58 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

2:58 3:36
3:02 3:36
3:02 3:36
3:02 3:36
3:02 3:36

3:38 3:41
3:40 4:29
3:40 4:29
3:53 4:01
4:33 4:37
4:37 5:00
4:43 4:44
5:02 5:15
5:13 5:44
5:44 6:18

The President met to discuss the Republican National Committee
Meeting held in Denver, Colorado on July 21-24, 1971 with:

Mr. Ziegler

Thomas B. Evans, Co-Chairman of the Republican
National Committee

Franklin C. Nofziger, Deputy Chairman of the Republican
National Committee

Edward S. DeBolt, Deputy Chairman of the Republican
National Committee

Barry F. Mountain, Deputy Chairman of the Republican
National Committee

Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

Mr. Haldeman

White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Kissinger

The President met with six recently named Presidential
appointees:

James F. Campbell, Assistant Administrator of the
Agency for International Development (AID)

Charles L. I11l, Assistant Secretary of the Navy

Laurence E. Lynn, Assistant Secretary of HEW

Donald M. Mosiman, Assistant Administrator of the
Environmental Protection Agency

Norman V. Watson, Assistant Secretary of HUD

Richard S. Wilbur, Assistant Secretary of Defense

Daniel T. Kingsley, Special Assistant
White House photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)
Miss Woods

The President met with:
Miss Woods
Mr. Shultz

The President met to discuss the current military and political
situation in South Vietnam with:
Ellsworth Bunker, U.S. Ambassador to South Vietnam
Mr. Kissinger
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 9, 1971

TIME DAY
5:47 p.m. MONDAY

o,
TIME Rereived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
5:47 5:48 P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.
6:21 6:28 The President met with Miss Woods.
6:29 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods, returned to the
Residence.
6:35 6:38 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
.7:02 7:08 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
7:15 The President had dinner on the Truman Balcony with:
The First Lady
9:05 Miss Woods
8:06 8:17 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.

Colson.

MF/CD/MMM
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GUEST LIST

Miss Frances Call (Sponsor)
Brent Larson

Hanne Petersen

D. R. Hendel

George Goodstein

Alison Johnston

Maiko Blow

Randy Parker

Kevin Lamb

Chris Simpson

Peter Gnehm

John Stwckey

Elaine Bracken

Mary 'Pagel

John Mudge

Sue Hall
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., l?ay, Yri)‘
AUGUST 10, 19/1

TIME DAY
8:40 a.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME ReRoceed ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:40 The President had breakfast.
8:52 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:10 9:14 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:11 9:12 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
9:11 10:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:52 10:05 Mr. Kissinger
9:28 9:30 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson.
10:05 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
10:05 | 11:54 The President attended a Joint Chiefs of Staff meeting with:
Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense
Admiral Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman, Joint Chiefs of
Staff
Gen. John D. Ryan, Chief of Staff, USAF
Gen. William C. Westmoreland, Chief of Staff, USA
Gen. Leonard F. Chapman, Jr., Commandant, USMC
Admiral Elmo R. Zumwalt, Jr., Chief of Naval Operations
Mr. Kissinger
Brig. Gen. Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Deputy Assistant
Mr. Atkins, in/out
11:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
11:59 | 1:04 Sirik Matak, Personal Delegate from Cambodian Prime
Minister Lon Nol and Cambodian Minister of National
Defense
11:59 | 1:04 Sophia Porson, U.S. State Department Interpreter
12:00 | 12:02 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Members of the press, in/out
Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer, in/out
12:02 | 1:04 Mr. Kissinger
1:04 The President escorted Mr. Matak to the driveway on the South
Grounds of the White House.
1:06 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:06 1:09 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.




| e wwTE HOUSE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 10, 1571
THE WHITE HOUSE . TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:10 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—Received ACTIVITY

In Out lo | LD

1:10 1:15 The President received the Humanitarian and Peace Award of the

Catholic War Veterans from:

Aldo F. DiChiara, National Commander of the Catholic
War Veterans

Cresenzi W. Castaldo, National Adjutant General of
the Catholic War Veterans

George T. Bell, Special Assistant

Mr. Atkins, in/out

Press photographers, in/out

1:16 1:17 The President met with:

A. Blaine Huntsman, Associate Professor of Economics
at the University of Utah and brother of the
President's Special Assistant, Jon M. Huntsman.

Mr. J. M. Huntsman

Mr. Atkins, in/out

1:18 1:30 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

2:31 2:35 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.

2:33 2:37 P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.

2:38 2:46 The President met with:

Kenneth R. Cole, Jr., Deputy Assistant
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

2:59 3:19 The President met with:

Paul Harvey, Radio Newscaster for ABC
Mrs. Paul Harvey, wife

Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel

3:21 4:14 The President met with:

Thomas R. Shepard, Jr., Vice President and Publisher
of Look magazine

Mr. Haldeman

4:14 5:19 The President met to discuss recent economic developments with:
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CEA)
Herbert Stein, member of the CEA
Ezra Solomon, member of the CEA
Mr. Shultz
White House photographer, in/out

5:20 5:22 The President met with:
Reverend Billy Graham
Mr. Dent
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[Te white HOUSE . PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 10, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE ' TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 5:22 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME BTt ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

5:22 5:38 The President, Reverend Graham, and Mr. Dent greeted attendees

of a foreign policy briefing conducted by Mr. Kissinger
and arranged by Reverend Graham. For a list of guests,
see APPENDIX "A."

5:38 5:45 The President met with Reverend Graham.

5:45 6:00 The President met with his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
6:01 6:14 The President met with Mr. Shultz.

6:14 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
6:15 6:30 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of

the White House to the helipad at Mt. Vernon, Virginia.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

6:38 8:55 The President went boating on the Sequoia. He was
accompanied by:

John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

Reverend Graham

Mr. Haldeman

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Mr. Kissinger

Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

Mr, Dent -

The Presidential party had dinner on board.
8:55 9:05 The President flew by helicopter from the helipad at

Mt. Vernon, Virginia to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

9:09 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the
second floor Residence.

9:09 10:01 The President met with Mr. Kissinger.

CD/MMF /MMM
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APPERDIX "A

Attendees at the Kissinger foreign policy briefing arranged by Rev. Graham

Roy Gustafson
Arthur Smith
Fred Rhodes
Paul Harvey .
David McConnell
Nelson Bell
George Rideout
Porter Routh
Tom Phillips
Robert VanKampen
Charles Crutchfield
Bill Mead
Ben Hgyden
Ed Johnson
Stah Mooneyﬁam
Tom Lake
Alan Bell |
W.A. Criswell
Theodore Epp
Pat Zondervan
Alan Emory
Bill Walton
Maxy Jarman
B1l11 Bright

Robert Denny

Clergyman

Western style entertainer

Dep. Administrator, Veterans Administration

ABC radio newscaster

Lawyer, former Chairman, North Carolina Demo rParty
Doctor of Medicine

Chairman of the Board at Gordon College

Executive Secretary, Southern Baptist Convention
President of Raythion

Retired publisher

President of the radio and tv wing of the Jefferson
Standard Co.

Chalrman of the Board, Campbell Taggert

Pastor of the First Presbyterian Church in

Chattanooga, Tenn.
President of Federal Savings and Loan Co.

| Experﬁ of the Far East

President of Lilly Co.

Representative of Pew family

Pastor of the First Baptist Church of Dallas
Radio "preacher"

Owner , Conservative Religious Publishing House

Chairmen of the Board, Wheaton College

“President of Holiday Inn

Owner of Bonwit Teller
President of Campus Crusade

Exec. Secretary of Baptist World Alliance



James Jeffery

T.W. Wilson

Rev. Billy Graham
Dr. Harold Liudsell

Mr. Don Gaebiein

REGRETS

Tom Cousins

Rev. Cral Roberts
Carl Bates

Clyde Taylor

David Weyerhauser

President of the Fellowship of Christian Athletes
Rev. Graham's Assistant
Evangelist

Editor of Christianity Today

President of Stoneybrook School

Owner of the Atlanta Colisseum; also Construction Co.
Evangelist

President of Southern Baptist Convention

Director of Fundamentalist missions in the U.S.

Member of Conservative boards acroes the U.S.
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MANIFEST

MARINE ONE MANIFEST

10 August 1971

White House to Mount Vernon

1. THE PRESIDENT

2. Attorney General John Mitchell Cabinet
3. Mr. H. R. Haldeman WH Staff
4., Mr. John Ehrlichman WH Staff
5. Dr. Billy Graham Guest

6. Dr. Henry A. Kissinger WH Staff
7. Mr. Donald Rumsfeld WH Staff
8. Mr. Harry Dent WH Staff
9. Dr. William Lukash WH Staff
10. LTC Vernon C. Coffey, Jr. WH Staff
11. Agent Dave Grant USSS

12. Agent Steve Miller USSS
FROM: MOUNT VERNON, VIRGINIA TO: SOUTH GROUNDS OE .THE WHITE HOUSE

The President
- Attorney General Mitchell
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
Rev. Graham
Mr. Kissinger
Mr. Rumsfeld
Mr. Dent

Dr. Lukash
LTC Coffey
Agent Grant
Agent Miller
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(Ses Travel Becord for Travel Activiry) ‘

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 11, 1971

TIME DAY
8:42 a.m., WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD |
8:42 The President had breakfast.
8:53 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:08 P The President telephoned long distance to first baseman for
the Minnesota Twins baseball team Harmon Killebrew in
Bloomington, Minnesota. The call was not completed.
The President met with:
9:10 11:40 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

9:15 10:50
10:58 | 11l:16

11:10 | 11:15 P

11:53 | 12:51
12:18 | 12:23

12:57 | 12:58 | R

12:59 1:01
12:59 1:43
1:30 1:36
1:30 1:43
1:43

2:54 2:55 R

3:12 3:45

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary .

The President talked long distance with Mr. Killebrew in
Bloomington, Minnesota. '

The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Mr. Ziegler

The President talked with Mr, Haldeman.

The President met with:
Mr. Ziegler
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Mr. Haldeman

The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President met with:

Mr. Kissinger

Adm. Thomas H. Moorer, Chief of the Joint Chiefs of
Staff

Lt. Gen. Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Deputy Director of
the CIA

John N. Irwin, Under Secretary of State

Maurice J. Williams, Deputy Administrator for the
Agency for International Development (AID)

Joseph J. Sisco, Assistant Secretary of State

Armistead I. Selden, Jr., Deputy Assistant Secretary
of Defense
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BLGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

nnnnn

TIME DAY
3:52 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
The President met with:

3:52 | 4:45 Mr. Haldeman

3:55 4:45 Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant

4:30 6:31 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

5:10 5:25 Mr. Kissinger

4:49 4:51 P The President talked with John T. Dunlop, Dean of the College
of Arts and Sciences at Harvard University and member of
the National Commission on Productivity.

6:33 The President, accompanied by his Personal Physician,

Dr. W. Kenneth Riland, returned to the second floor
Residence.

6:33 6:52 The President met with Dr. Riland.

6:57 P The President telephoned Mr. Shultz. The call was not
completed.

7:06 7:11 P The President talked with Mr, Colson.

7:15 P The President telephoned long distance to his son-in-law,
David Eisenhower in Jacksonville, Florida. The call was not
completed.

7:19 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

7:40 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Shultz. The President's
Valet, Manolo Sanchez, took the call.

7:52 7:57 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

7:58 8:04 P The President talked with Mr, Kissinger.

8:05 8:08 P The President talked with Mr. Shultz.

8:09 8:20 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

8:24 8:28 P The President talked long distance with Governor Ronald W.
Reagan (R-California) in Sacramento, California.

8:36 8:40 P The President talked long distance with the editor of Readers
Digest, Hobart D. Lewis in Bedford Hills, New York.

8:43 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Miami, Florida. The call was not completed.

8:46 8:55 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.
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| PIACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

TATE (Mo, Tay, ¥V

AUGUST 11, 1971

TIME DAY
8:59 p.m. WEDNESDAY

9:43 9:45 P

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo .LD

8:59 9:06 P | The President talked long distance with Senator Barry M.
Goldwater (R-Arizomna) in Scottsdale, Arizona.

9:15 P The President telephoned long distance to Mayor Richard J.
Daley (D-Chicago) in Chicago, Illinois. The call was not
completed.

9:20 P The President telephoned Senator James L. Buckley
(Conservative-New York). The call was not completed.

9:29 9:31 P The President talked long distance with Mayor Daley in

Bridgeman, Michigan.

The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
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THE WHiTE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NiXON'S DAILY DIARY ]
{Se2 Travel Recand for Troavel Activity) H
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo Dav Yr) ]
AUGUST 12, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 8:30 a.m. THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRocad ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:30 The President had breakfast.
-8:46 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
8:58 11:26 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:13 9:29 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:10 10:15 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:25 11:54 Mr. Kissinger
11:25 11:53 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:26 | 11:50 Mr. Ziegler
11:50 12:15 Mr. Haldeman
12:01 | 12:12 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in San Antonio, Texas.
12:15 12:24 The President met with:
Harold C. Passer, Assistant Secretary of Commerce
for Economic Affairs
Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
Ollie Atkins, White Hcuse Photcgrapher, in/out
12:25 | 12:44 The Presidént met with:
Arnold R. Weber, departing Associate Director of the
OMB
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
White House photographer, in/out
The President met with:
12:45 | 1:17 Mr., Haldeman
12:54 | 1:00 Mr. Ehrlichman
12:54 | 1:00 John W. Dean III, Counsel
1:04 1:09 Mr. Ziegler
1:20 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:31 2:38 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
The President met with:
2:45 3:10 Mr. Haldeman
3:00 3:10 Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
3:11 4:15 Mr. Shultz
3:12 4:20 Mr. Haldeman
4:00 4:12 Mr. Ziegler
4:21 4:23 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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(Ses Travel Record for Traval Activiey)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)__
AvuGuUol 1<, 17/1
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 4:31 p.m. THURSDAY
o,
TIME R=Recefved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
4:31 4:32 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
4:33 4:35 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
4:49 4:51 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:05 5:07 P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
5:16 5:20 P The President talked with Mr. Colson.
5:20 5:21 The President met with Administrative Assistant Lawrence M.
Higby.
5:27 5:30 R The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Peter
M. Flanigan in Blue Hill, Maine.
5:30 7:00 The President met with:
Secretary Connally
Mr. Shultz
7:11 7:19 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:22 7:26 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
7:30 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:35 The President had dimner.
8:15 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds
of the White House.
8:17 8:25 The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
South Grounds of the White House to the Wolf Trap Farm
National Park helipad, Vienna, Virginia. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
-L-8:25 1 8:30_|. _,%__‘,_,WMThe, President and.the First Lady motored to-the Filene
Center Amphitheater in the Wolf Trap Farm National Park.
8:30 The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Mrs. Jouett (Kay) Shouse, Benefactress of the Wolf
Trap Farm National Park and the Filene Center
Joseph Leavitt, Executive Director of the Wolf Trap
Farm Foundation

US GOVERNMENT PRINTING GFFICE : H9—O~232-088
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1 THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY CIARY

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTION, D. C.

DATE (Mo.. Day, Yr.)
- AUGUST 12, 1971

TIME DAY
8:35 p.m. THURSDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:35

10:01

11:30

11:34

11:50

11:30

11:34

11:45

The President and the First Lady saw the performance of
"Musical Theater Cavalcade'" with:
. Mrs. Shouse
Mr. Leavitt
Edward F. Knowles, Architect of the Filene Center
John MacFadyen, Architect of the Filene Center

The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor C. Beverly
Briley (D-Nashville, Tennessee) in Nashville, Tennessee.
Mr. Butterfield took the call.

The President and the First Lady motored from the Filene
Center Amphitheater to the Wolf Trap Farm National Park
helipad.

The President and the First Lady flew by helicopter from the
Wolf Trap Farm National Park helipad, Vienna, Virginia
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady returned to the second floor
Residence.

MMF /JN/MMM
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MARINE ONE MANIFEST
White House to Wolftrap, Virginia
12 August 1971

1. THE PRESIDENT

2. Mrs, Nixon

3. Mr. H. R. Haldeman WH Staff
4, Mr, Gerald Warren WH Staff
5. Mr. Jack Kightlinger WH Staff
6. LTC Vernon C, Coffey, Jr. Aide

7. Dr, William Lukash Doctor
8. Agent Ronald Pontius ‘ USSS

9. Agent Pat McFarland USSS
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{3ee Travel Record for Travel Activity)

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

8:47 a.m, FRIDAY

TIME R—Received ACTIVITY

In Out lo | LD '
8:47 The President had breakfast.
8:59 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:59 9:00 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.

Butterfield.
9:05 9:07 The President met with Mr. Butterfueld.
The President met with:

9:36 9:53 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:46 9:53 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:08 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:08 11:57

11:57

11:57 | 12:15

12:16 | 12:18

12:19 12:27

The President attended a National Security Council meeting.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President greeted the 1971 White House Summer Interns.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Press photographers, in/out
Ollie Atkins, White House Photographer, in/out

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

The President met and was photographed with key women appointees
for a cover story for Parade magazine. Attendees included:
Jayne B. Spain, Vice Chairman of the Civil Service
Commission

Patricia R. Hitt, Assistant Secretary of HEW

Helen D. Bentley, Chairman of the Federal Maritime
Commission

Barbara H. Franklin, Staff Assistant

Elizabeth Hanford, Deputy Director of Consumer Affairs

Nancy Hanks, Chairman of the National Endowment for the
Arts

Sallyanne Payton, Associate on the Domestic Council

Ethel B. Walsh, Commissioner on the Equal Opportunity
Employment Commission

Frederic V. Malek, Special Assistant
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Mr. Atkins, in/out
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(See Travel Recard for Travel Activity)

YLALE DAY BEUAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DAILE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

ATTNITOM 1 10 TN
NUUVUlL Loy 1J/4

"TIME DAY
12:27 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME RoRoceed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
The President met with:
12:27 | 12:30 Mr. Butterfield
12:29 | 1:45 Mr. Haldeman
12:30 | 12:37 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:39 | 12:47 Mr. Kissinger
12:46 | 1:02 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
12:46 1:03 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:46 1:02 Edwin L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
12:46 | 1:35 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
12:32 12:33 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
1:47 1:51 P The President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles W.
Colson. ’
1:54 2:10 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
2:23 2:28 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
2:29 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
2:31 2:59 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to the Camp David, Maryland helipad. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."
3:01 3:03 The President motored from the Camp David, Maryland helipad
to the Aspen Lodge.
3:12 3:14 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P. Rogers, in Washington, D. C.
3:15 7:00 The President met with: ) _
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System
Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
Herbert Stein, member of the CEA
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ehrlichman
Mr. Shultz
William L. Safire, Special Assistant
7:00 7:25 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
7:35 The President had dinner with Miss Woods.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D. C.

eRda Tyaes
G, 2787, Y0
>

P
ATIGTIST 13

s

TIME DAY
8:05 p.m. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:05 8:06 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
8:25 9:30 The President met with Miss Woods.
9:44 9:46 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:51 9:52 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

CD/JN/MMM
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- APPENDIX - “A"

NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL MEETING - FRIDAY, AUGUST 13, 1971
ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED

Vice President Agnew

John Irwin

Melvin ZLaird

Gen Lincoln, Dir. OEP

Attorney General Mitchell

Richard Helms

Adm. Moorer

George Shultz

U, Alexis Johnson (Invited but did not attend)
Ron Spiers, State Department :
David Packard

Henry Kissinger

Col. Kennedy

Dr. Weinsmith

Caspar Weinberger

Kenneth Dam, Assistant Director of the OMB



1971 WHITE HOUSE INTERNS

Diana Billings
Robert Buchanan
Christopher Chapin
Patricia Clifford
Thomas Davis
Arthur Fergenson
Marsha Gilman
Scoll Gleason
Douglas Hallett
Harding Jones

[ ]

Dale Kinsella
Jeanne Luboja
Loretta Lungren
Dolly Madison
Chris Marshall
Silliam Olson
Michael Schatzlein
Linda Scheuplein
Robert Sutcliffe
Blair Wilson

Staff
Fred Malek

Steve Bull
Herb Klein

APPENDIX -“'B"

ATTENDANCE CONFIRMED



MANIFLST

MARINE ONE

White House to Camp David
13 August 1971

1. THE PRESIDENT

2. Secrctary John Connally

3. Mr. Paul McCracken

4, Mr. George Shultz

5. Mr., Arthur Burns

6. Mr. H. R. Haldeman

1. Doctor William Lukash

8. LTC Vernon C. Coffey, Jr.
9. Agent Ron Pontius

10. Agent Richard Grossenbacher
MANIFEST

Helicopter §#2
Anacostia to Camp David
13 August 1971

s

Peter Peterson
John Ehrlichman
Herbert Stein
Paul A. Volcker
William Safire
Mr. Kenneth Dam
Miss Rose Mary Woods
Mr. Lawrence Higby

33
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Secretary of the Treasury

Chairman, Council of Economic Advi:
Office of Management and Budget
Chairman, Federal Reserve Board
WH Staff .

WH Staff

Aide

USSS

USSS

WH Staff
WH Staff
WH Staff
Under Secretary, Treasury Departmc
WH Staff
WH Staff
WH Staff
WH Staff
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DPLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mz., Day, Yo
AUGUST 14, 1971
CAMP DAVID TIME DAY
MARYLAND 3:15 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONEd
TIME Re—Received ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD

3:15 The President went to the Aspen Den.

4:30 4:42 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

5:45 6:15 The President went swimming.

6:35 The President retired.

8:37 8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:49 8:50 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:59 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York.City. The call was not completed.

9:15 The President had breakfast.

9:17 9:25 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

10:25 10:27 P The President talked long distance with Sara Gurney, bride of
Michael Stover and daughter of Scnator Edward J. Gurney
(R-Florida), in Winter Lake, Florida.

10:45 | 11:00 The President met with:

Mr. Haldeman
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

10:45 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.

11:00 | 11:25 The President met with Miss Woods.

11:02 | 11:07 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

11:30 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger
in Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.

11:36 P The President telephoned long distance to his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

11:45 11:52 . P The President talked long distance with Mr. Colson in
Washington, D. C.

11:47 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mr. Kissinger in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
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{See Traval Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY HEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
AUGUST 14, 1971
CAMP DAVID TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:55 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME R—Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
11:55 11:56 P The President talked long distance with Mr, Kissinger in
Washington, D. C.
12:05 P The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed.
12:12 12:15 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D. C. '
1:30 The President had lunch.
2:40 6:15 The President met with:
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Herbert Stein, member of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB
Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors of
the Federal Reserve System
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the CEA
6:03 6:04 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
6:45 7:15 The President met with his Special Assistant, William L.
Safire.
7:24 7:26 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:39 7:41 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:45 8:15 The President had dinner with Miss Woods.
8:15 9:30 The President met with Miss Woods.
8:41 8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.
8:47 8:49 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
8:52 8:53 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:00 9:03 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
9:08 9:09 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
10:05 | 11:15 The President saw the Washington Redskins defeat the Denver
Broncos in an exhibition football game on television.
CD/JN/MM
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THF WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD RIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 15, 1971

CAMP DAVID TIME DAY
MARYLAND 10:25 a.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME R—Receed ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:25 10:45 The President had breakfast with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:10 11:30 The President met with:
John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Paul W. McCracken, Chairman of the Council of Economic
Advisers (CEA)
George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB
Arthur F. Burns, Chairman of the Board of Governors
of the Federal Reserve System
Mr. Haldeman
Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
Caspar W. Weinberger, Deputy Director of the OMB
Arnold R. Weber, Associate Director of the OMB
Herbert Stein, member of the CEA
Paul W. Volcker, Under Secretary of the Treasury
- Kenneth W. Dam, Assistant Director of the OMB
Michael Bradfield, Assistant General Counsel of the
Department of the Treasury
12:45 12:50 The President met with his Special Assistant, Williiam L.
Safire.
1:00 1:35 The President had lunch.
2:10 2:20 The President met with Mr. Safire.
2:26 2:28 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
2:50 2:52 R The President talked with Mr. Safire.
3:01 3:03 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Haldeman in
Washington, D. C.
3:05 3:12 The President met with Mr. Safire.
3:16 3:17 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Weinberger in
Washington, D. C. '
3:30 3:45 The President met with Mr. Safire.
3:47 3:51 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.
4:10 4:15 The President met with Mr. Safire.
4:20 4:21 The President motored from the Aspen Lodge to the Camp David,
Maryland helipad.
. é




THE WHITE HOUSE .

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Y1.)
AUGUST 15, 1971

CAMP DAVID " TIME DAY
MARYLAND 4:24 p.m. SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io LD
4:24 4:50 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David, Maryland
helipad to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
4:53 The President went to the second floor Residence.
4:59 The President went to his office in the EOB.
4:59 9:24 Except for telephone calls, complete details of the President's
‘ contacts were not available for this period.
5:02 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General John N.
Mitchell. The President's Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield, took the call.
5:04 5:10 P The President talked with Attorney General Mitchell.
5:26 5:28 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie, in
Jacksonville, Florida.
5:31 5:33 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
5:42 5:43 p The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:14 7:24 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
7:34 7:36 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
8:35 ? The President met with Make-up Consultant Ray Voege.
8:55 The President, accompanied by his Special Assistant, Mark I.
Goode, went to the Oval Office.
9:00 9:22 The President addressed a nation-wide television audience on
his new economic policy.
9:24 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
9:30 9:39 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
9:39 9:44 R The President talked long distance with Congressman Gerald R.
: Ford (R-Michigan) in Denver, Colorado.
9:46 9:50 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
9:50 9:55 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
9:56 10:02] P The President talked with Attorney Gemeral Mitchell. ;




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 15, 1971
CAMP DAVID TIME DAY o
MARYLAND 10:00 p.m. SUNDAY
4 PHONE
TIME RF;k]clczcsgd ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD |
10:00 The President had dinner.
10:03 | 10:05 | P The President talked with Ambassador-~at-Large David M.
Kennedy.
10:06 10:21 | R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
10:22 10:23 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. ‘
10:24 10:33 | P The President talked with Secretary of Agriculture Clifford M.
Hardin.
10:33 10:37 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
10:37 10:39 | P The President talked with Secretary of Labor James D.
Hodgson.
10:40 | 10:42 | R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Brig. Gen.
Alexander M. Haig, Jr.
10:43 11:01 [ R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
11:03 | 11:05 R The President talked with Director of Communications Herbert G.
Klein.
11:07 | 11:10| P The President talked with Secretary of HUD George W. Romney.
11:11 P The President telephoned long distance to Editor of Readers
Digest Hobart D. Lewis in Saratoga, Wyoming. The call was
not completed. '
11:12 | 11:14 R The President talked long distance with Freeman F. Gosden, Jr.,
Vice President of Service Industries Group, Dart Industries,
Inc., in Los Angeles, California.
11:15 | 11:17 R The President talked long distance with Pierre A. Rinfret,
President of Rinfret-Boston Associates, Inc., in New York
City.
11:18 P The President telephoned Mr. Colson. The call was not
completed.
11:20 11:22 | P The President talked with Mr. Safire.
11:24 | 11:28 | P The President talked with Mr. Burns.
11:31 | 11:38 | R The President talked with Mr. Colson. @
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(See Travel Recotd for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 15, 1971

CAMP DAVID TIME DAY
MARYLAND 11:41 p.m. SUNDAY
PLONE
TIME P-—Placed
R=Rccrived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo I.Dm
11:41 | 11:43 R The President talked long distance with Mr. Lewis in Saratoga,

Wyoming.

CD/MMF /MM #
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: CAMP DAVID

President Nixon
Dr. Lukash

Mr., Hudson
Lt.Col.Coffey
Mr. Safire

Miss Woods

Mrs. Acker

Mr. Pontius USSS

APPENDIX "A"

AUGUST 15, 1971

TO: WH SOUTH GROUNDS



PLACE DA

THE WHITE HOUSE

Y BECAN

WASHINGTON, D. C.

MATE 3o TN Y

AUGUST 16, 1971

- TIME DAY
8:25 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME RRecened ACTIVITY
in Out Lo LD

8:25 The President had breakfast.

8:40 The President went to the Oval Office.

8:55 10:10 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

9:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Congressman Wilbur
D. Mills (D-Arkansas) in Little Rock, Arkansas. The call
was not completed.

9:22 R The President was telephoned long distance by Governor Nelson
A. Rockefeller (R-New York) in New York City. The call was
not completed.

10:01 10:10 R The President talked long distance with Governor Rockefeller
in New York City.

10:10 The President went to the Cabinet Room.

10:10 | 11:27 The President attended a Cabinet meeting. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."

11:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

11:27 | 11:48 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

11:30 | 1:40 Mr. Haldeman

12:33 | 12:38 Arthur A. Shenfield, Professor of Economics at

Rockford College, Rockford, Illinois

12:33 12:38 Miss Woods

12:59 | 1:40 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

1:08 1:40 Miss Woods

1:18 1:40 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

11:31 R The President was telephoned long distance by Chairman of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) William J. Casey
in Rouses Point, New York, Terry Decker, Secretary to the
President's Deputy Assistant, Dwight L. Chapin, took the
call.

11:34 | 11:41 P The President talked long distance with Congressman Mills in
Little Rock, Arkansas.

11:48 | 11:50 | P The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury John B.
Connally.

1:01 1:05 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.

1:20 1:23 P The President talked with Secretary Connally.
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PLACE DAY HBFGAN DATE (Mo, Doy, Yr.)

AUGUST 16, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:40 p.m. MONDAY
PHqN E
TIME R Receved ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
1:40 The President went to his office in the EOB.
2:40 2:43 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
2:44 2:49 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William L.

Safire.

2:54 2:58 P The President talked with Miss Woods.
2:59 3:01 P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,

Robert H. Finch, in Burbank, California.
3:05 The President went to West Executive Avenue.
3:06 3:09 The President, accompanied by Birector of the OMB George P.
Shultz, motored from West Executive Avenue to the State

Department building.

3:09 The President went to the West Auditorium in the State
Department building.

3:09 3:23 The President briefed high-ranking agency, commission and
departmental persons on the new economic policy initiatives.

3:23 3:27 The President motored from the State Department building to
West Executive Avenue.

3:30 The President returned to his office in the EOB.

3:37 3:40 P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.

3:47 3:48 P The President talked with Secretary Rogers.

3:48 3:49 R The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

3:50 3:51 ] P The President talked long distance with Mrs. John B. Comnally,

wife of Secretary Connally, in Florisville, Texas.

The President met with:

3:52 4:16 Mr. Haldeman

4:06 4:10 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
3:52 | 3:53 | p The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.

4:08 4:09 P The President talked with Mr. Chapin.

4:17 4:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Ma,, Day, Yr)

AUGUST 16, 1971

- CTIME DAY
4:20 p.m. MONDAY

TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

4:20 The President went to West Executive Avenue.

4:;20 4:46 The President motored from West Executive Avenue to the
Burning Tree Country Club, Bethesda, Maryland.

4:55 | 7:10 The President played 18 holes of golf with Secretary Rogers.

6:02 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Connally. The call
was not completed.

7:10 7:31 The President motored from the Burning Tree Country Club,
Bethesda, Maryland to the South Grounds of the White House.

7:32 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

7:50 P The President telephoned Mr. Haldeman. The call was not
completed.

7:52 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Peter M. Flanigan.
The call was not completed.

7:52 8:16 P The President talked with Mr. Colsoa.

8:08 P The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not
completed.

8:08 R The President was telephoned by Paul W. McCracken, Chairman
of the Council of Economic Advisers (CEA). The call was
not completed.

8:09 R The President was telephoned by Mr. Butterfield. The call was
not completed.

8:15 The President had dinner.

8:41 8:46 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.

8:50 8:54 P The President talked with Mr. Flanigan.

8:59 9:02 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in Key
Biscayne, Florida.

9:03 9:05 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.

9:07 9:10 P The President talked with Miss Woods.

9:28 P The President telephoned Staff Assistant John K. Andrews, Jr.
The call was not completed.
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(See Travei Kecord for Travel Activity)

T AJ:UST.lG,,l§7l
THE WHITE HOUSE " TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D. C. 9:34 p.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

9:34 P The President telephoned Senator Roman L. Hruska (R-Nebraska).
The call was not completed.

9:35 9:38 P The President talked with Mr. Andrews.

9:40° 9:42 P The President talked with Mr. Safire.

9:54 9:59 P The President talked with Mr. Ehrlichman.

10:05 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor Richard J.
Daley (D-Chicago) in New Buffalo, Michigan. The call was
not completed.

10:10 | 10:23 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

CD/MMF /MMM
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At Cabinet Table

The President

The Vice President

Secretary Rogers

Secretary Connally

Dep Secretary David Packard
Attorney Generai Mitchell -
Urder Secretary William Pecora
Secretary Hardin
Under-Secretary James—Lymn Siau s
Secretary Hodgson

Under Secretary John Veneman
Secretary Romney
Urnder-SecretaryJames-Beggs.
Ambassador Kennedy

Director Shultz

Ambassador Bush

Under Secretaries

- State John Irwin

Treasury Charls Walker -and-Rawi—oleher
Defense - :

Justice - -

Interior -

Agriculture Phil Campbell

Commerce Be Ui See Loma

Labor Laurence Silberman

HEW - .

HUD Richard Van Dusen

DOT -

APPENDIX "A"

(Unable to Attend) m

(Sec Laird - Dallas, Texas)

(Sec Morton - Page, Afizona)
(S&é—Stans—en~;9a&e—£—pom_Camda)
(Sec Richardson - British Columbia)

(Sec Volpe - Virgin Islands)
Cu«u.&i. 3¢ 3¢ - (—‘éuw~)l»"l«;x\'(‘i,

(Counsellor Finch - California)
(Counsellor Rumsfeld - Massachusetts)

(Packard at Cabinet Tabie)
(Kleindienst - Pennsylvania)
(Pecora at Cabinet Table)
(Lynn-et-Cabiet-Bubie)

(Veneman at Cabinet Table)

(Beggs at Cabinet Table)



Staff

Mr. Peterson
Mr. Klein

Mr. Ziegler
Mr, Butterfield
Mr. R. Brown

Others

Dr., McCracken (to participate in briefing)
Mr. Weinberger '
Dr. Burns (to participate in briefing)
General Lincoln '
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDEN} RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travei Record for Travei Activity;

FLACE DAY BEGAINN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D. C.

UATE (Mo., Lay, Tr.)

AUGUST 17, 1971

TIME DAY
8:52 a.m. TUESDAY

9:45 10:39
10:05 10:39
10:25 10:37
10:25 10:26
10:35 10:38

10:39

10:39 | 12:54

12:54

12:55 1:09
1:09 1:10
1:10 1:14
1:14 1:32
1:29 1:33
1:32 1:47
1:32 1:47
1:36 1:51

PHONE
TIME R Rotsesd ACTIVITY

Ia Out Lo LD
8:52 The President had breakfast.
9:09 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:10 9:11 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.

Butterfield.
The President met with:

9:44 9:49 Mr. Butterfield

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel

John B. Connally, Secretary of the Treasury
Mr. Butterfield

Mr. Butterfield

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President attended a Bi-partisan Leadership meeting to
discuss the new economic policy initiatives. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
Members of the press, in/out

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a swearing-in ceremony for
Chairman of the Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) James R.
Schlesinger and Commissioner of the AEC William 0. Doub.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

Members of the press, in/out

The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:
Senator Robert P. Griffin (R-Michigan)
Congressman Gerald R. Ford (R-Michigan)

The President greeted the Oakland Athletics baseball team.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
Members of the press, in/out
0llie Atkins, White House Photographer, in/out

The President met with:
Mr. Butterfield
Senator Griffin
Congressman Ford
Mr. Colson




{ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

b AUGUST 17, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D. C. 1:52 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
The President met with:

1:52 2:12 Mr. Haldeman

1:53 1:54 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

2:06 2:12 George P. Shultz, Director of the OMB

2:23 2:25 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.

2:25 2:28 R The President talked long distance with his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City.

2:42 2:45 The President met with Miss Woods.

The President met with:

2:55 3:10 Mr. Haldeman

3:07 3:23 Mr. Kissinger

3:23 3:26 The President met with Miss Woods.

4:12 P The President telephoned Secretary Connally. The call was not
completed.

4:20 4:30 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

4:32 The President went to the Barber Shop.

4:42 4:46 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

4:54 The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met with:

4:56 4:57 Mr. Butterfield

4:56 5:04 Secretary Connally

5:00 5:04 Mr. Colson

5:04 The President, accompanied by Mr. Colson, went to the South
Grounds of the White House.

5:06 5:15 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Andrews AFB, Maryland. TFor a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX '"D."

5:22 5:59 The President flew by "Spirit of'76" from Andrews AFB to J.F.K.
International Airport, New York City. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

6:01 6:19 The President flew by helicopter from J.F.K. International
Airport, New York City to the Wall Street helipad, New York
City. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’'S DAILY DIARY

Pr S e PR VPR
{5ce Travel Rocord (o1 Travel Adivily)

A DATE (M. Dy LAY
PLACE DAY BLGAM \anl., Ay, si.g

AUGUST 17, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTION, D. C. 6:21 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReceed ACTIVITY
In QOut Lo LD
6:21 6:34 The President motored from the Wall Street helipad, New York
City to the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel, New York City.
6:34 The President was greeted by:
Barron Hilton, President of the Hilton Hotels
Corporation

Frank G. Wangeman, Executive Vice President of the
. Waldorf-Astoria Hotel

The President went to the Presidential Suite, Room 35-A of the
Waldorf—-Astoria Hotel.

8:43 The President went to the Grand Ballroom of the Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel.

8:55 The President was greeted by:

John W. McDevitt, Supreme Knight of the Knights of
Columbus

Terence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop of New York

Press photographers, in/out

8:55 9:45 The President addressed the 89th Annual International Meeting
of the Knights of Columbus.
Members of the press, in/out

9:45 The President returned to the Presidential Suite, Room 35-A
of the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel.

10:01 | 10:06 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.
10:08 P The President telephoned Mr. Ziegler. The call was not
completed.
10:19 | 10:20 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler.
Ch/MMF /MMM




7 RBI-PARTISAN LEADERSHIZ NG
I Tuesday, August 17, 1971 - 10:2
V4 The Cabinet Room APPENDTYX -"AY -
Participants

(Ui dineso
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e i e é
.WSenator Mike Mansficld, Majority Leader '
x» Senator Robert Griffin, Minority Whip ' .

! /YSenator Miltoy R. Young, ranking, Appropriations Committce o,
wAenator AllencEllender, Chairman, Appropriations Committee *(D'XW)
i,Senator“John Sparkman, Chairman, Banking and Currency #*.
apSenator John Tower, ranking, Banking and Currency
Scnator Wallace F. Bennett, Ranking, Finance Committee
A#Senator Russell Long, Chairman, Finance Committee

\‘\_\HOUSEZ

¥Rep. Gerald Ford
‘?/Rep. Leslie Arends, Minority Leader

ep. William Widnall, ranking, Banking and Currency
\/Rep. Wilbur Mills, Chairman, Ways and Means
VR/ep. John Byrnes, ranking, Ways and Means

B N O

Others:

—— — R rhen . i

VH/onorable John Connally, Secretary of Treasury

"/H_onorablc Charls Walker, Under Sccretary of Treasury

VDr. Paul McCracken, Chairman, Council of Economic Advisors
V’Dr. Arthur Burns, Chairman, Federal Reserve Board

White House Staff:
¥Mr. George Shultz
LMr. John D, Ehrlichman
l/l\fr. Ronald Ziegler
Mr-Peter Peterson
¢ Mr. Wwilliam L. Safire, -~
r. Ken Belieu

.
-

*Tentative




- APPENDIX - “B"
ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION SWEARING IN CEREMONY - AUGUST 17, 1971
Judge Roger Robb, U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia

Mrs., James R. Schlesinger, wife

Cora Schlesinger, daughter

Charles Schlesinger, son

Ann Schlesinger, daughter

William Schlesinger, son

Emily Schlesinger, daughter

Thomas Schlesinger, son

Clara Schlesinger, daughter

James Schlesinger, son

Laura Martin, friend of the Schlesinger family

Mrs. William O. Doub, wife

Joseph Doub, Son

Albert Doub, son

Albert A. Doub, father

Mrs. Albert A. Doub, mother
Ypgedyguste—A—DBoggs P Hothers inaTaw AAC
George M. Radcliffe, brother-in-law

Mrs. George M. Radcliffe, wife

ANC

Senator-Pastore

a SIRUPYIRS

Longressman. Hoemer

Justiee—Breekmen, invited but 4id not attend
EdBeusers UXecutive Director of the AEC

Geerge-Murphy, Deputy Director of AEC
James~BGrahaar, Assistant Director



OAKLAND ATHLETICS

Charles O, Finley - Owner of Club
Dick Williams - Manager

Bill Posedel - Coach

Jerry Lumpe - Coach

Irv Noren - Coach

Vern Hoscheit - Coach

Monte Moore - Broadcaster

Bob Elson - Broadcaster

Red Rush - Broadcaster

Hank Fanger - Radio Engineer

Joe Romo - Trainer

Tom Corwin - Traveling Secretary

Blue Moon Odom

" Ron Klimkowski

Diego Segui
Catfish Hunter
Chuck Dobson
Darold Knowles |
Jim Rolarnd
Rollie Fingers
Vida Blue

Bob Locker
Dave Duncan
Gene Tenace
Frank IFernandez
Dick Green

Mike Epstein
Sal Bando

Larry Brown
Campy Campaneris
Mike Hegan
Tony La Russa
Angel Mangual
Reggie Jackson
Tommy Davis
George Hendrick
Joe Rudi N
Curt Blefary

Ron Bergman - Oakland Tribune
Glen Schwarz - San Francisco Examiner

" APPENDIX Y



HELICOPTER MANIFEST
FROM: WH SOUTH GROUNDS TO:

President Nixon

~ Lt. Col. Coffey
Miss Woods

Mr. Whitsaker

Mr. Enrlichman

Mr. Haldeman

Mr., Ziegler

Mr., Chapin

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Higby

2 USSssS

FROM:

President Nixon
Att. Gen. Mitchell
It. Col. Coffey
Mr, Ehrlichman
Miss Woods

Mr. Haldeman

Mr, Ziegler

Dr., Tkach

2 USSS

JFK ATRPORT NYC TO:

APPENDIX "D"

AUGUST 17, 1971

ANDREWS AFB

WALL ST. PIER, NYC



APPENDIX "B

PASSENGER MANIFEST
THE SPIRIT OF '76 FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1409
ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C. TO JFK INT'L APRT, N.Y.

17 Aug 1971 Depart 5:22pm  Arvive 6:00pm 438 2308M

1. The President
2. Attorney General Mitchell
3. Mr., H. R. Haldeman
4, Mr., John Ehrlichman
5, Mr. John Whitaker
6. Mr. Ron Ziegler
7. Mr. John Scali
8. Mr. Dwight Chapin
9. Miss Rose Mary Woods
10. Mr. Steve Bull
11, Mr. Lawrence Higby
12. Mr. John Andraews
13. Mr. Henry Cashen
14. Mr., Manuel Sanchez
15. Dr. Walter Tkach
16, Lt Col Vernon Coffey
17. MSgt Abel Araiza
18. SP7 Herb Oldemburg
19. YNC Phil Martinez
20, W. Budson
21. D. Grant
22, R, Pontius
23. T. Garmon
24, J. Carrell
25. R. Cheadle
26, P. Hartman
27. A. Rehkemper
28, T. Reeley
29. O0llie Atkins WH Photo
30. Don McCloud AP
31. Eugene Risher UPTL
32. John Duricka AP Photo
33. John Full UPI Photo
34, DLob Pierpoiut CBS
35. Dick Duncan Time Magazine
36, Paul lealy NY Daily News
37. Jack Caulfield :

FOR CFFICIAL USE ONLY
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[7He whire House PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXOMN'S DAILY DIARY

iSee Travei Recnrd for Travei Activityy

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

- AUGUST 18, 1971

WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL TIME DAY
NEW YORK, N.Y. : 8:27 a.m, WEDNESDAY

R==Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

8:27 8:29 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in Washington, D. C.

8:29 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods. The call was not completed,

8:30 10:09 The President had breakfast with:

Governor Nelson A. Rockefeller (R-N.Y.)

John N. Mitchell, Attorney-General

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

Robert R. Douglass, Counsel to Gov. Rockefeller

10:01 10:02 | P The President talked with his daughter, Tricia.

10:09 The President departed the Presidential suite of the
Waldorf-Astoria Hotel. Enroute to the elevator he
greeted and was photographed with:
Jordan Hansen, Resident Manager of the Waldorf-
Astoria Hotel
Lillian Sauer, Staff Secretary to Advanceman John
C. Gartland
Patricia Sauer, Staff Secretary to Mr. Gartland
Sheila Devlin, Staff Secretary to Mr. Gartland
10:12 10:25 The President motored from the Waldorf-Astoria Hotel,
New York City, to the Wall Street helipad, New York City.

10:27 10:41 The President flew by helicopter from the Wall Street helipad,
New York City to John F. Kennedy International Airport,

New York City. For a list of passengers, see

APPENDIX "A".

EDT CDT

10:48 11:38 The President flew by "Spirit of '76" from JFK International
Airport, New York City, to Capital Airport, Springfield,
Illinois. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B".

(Actual flying time - 1 hour, 50 minutes)

11:38 _ The President was greeted at the airport by:

Governor Richard B. Ogilvie (R-I1ll.)

Mrs. Richard B. Ogilvie, wife

Congressman Paul Findley (R-I1ll.)

Mayor William C. Telford (R-Springfield,Ill.)
Mrs. William C. Telford, wife

11:47 12:02, The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
from Capital Airport, Springfield, Illinois, to the 01ld
Srate Capitol, Springfield, Illinois.

.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

e T ceard fo- PUTEIEN
{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WALDORF~ASTORIA HOTEL
NEW YORK, N.Y.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
- AUGUST 18, 1971

TIME DAY
12:15 p.m. WEDNESDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received
I Out Lo | LD
12:15 12:51
12:51 1:15
1:15 2:02
2:02 2:12
CDT MDT
2:21 4:20
4:20 4:58
4:58 5:45
5:45

The President addressed bipartisan Illinois officials and
dignitaries in the Representatives Hall of the 01d
State Capitol. At the conclusion of his remarks the
President signed H.R. 9798, a bill establishing the
Lincoln Home at Springfield, Illinois, as a national
historic site.

Members of the press, in/out.
Press photographers, in/out

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
from the 0ld State Capitol, Springfield, Illinois, to the
Illinois State Fairgrounds, Springfield, Illinois.

The President and his daughter, Julie, motored throughout
the Fairgrounds where they viewed several of the
exhibits on display.

The President and his daughter, Julie, motored from the
Illinois State Fairgrounds, Springfield, Illinois, to
Capital Airport, Springfield, Illinois.

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76'" from Capital
Airport, Springfield, Illinois, to Fanning Field, Idaho
Falls, Idaho. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C".

(Actual flying time - 2 hours, 59 minutes)

The President was greeted by:
Governor Cecil D. Andrus (D-Idaho)
Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior
Senator Frank Church (D-Idaho)
Congressman Orval Hansen (R-Idaho)
Mayor S. Eddie Pederson (D-Idaho Falls, Idaho)

The President flew by helicopter from Fanning Field, Idaho
Falls, Idaho to the helipad to Willow Flats Overlook,
Grand Teton National Park, Moran, Wyoming. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".

The President was met by:
Governor Stanley K. Hathaway (R-Wyoming)
Senator Clifford P. Hansen (R-Wyoming)
Howard A. Chapman, Grand Teton National Park
Superintendent

R AR AR UYILA AT (AGe A dan ren
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY
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WALDORF-ASTORIA HOTEL

NEW YORK, N.Y.

r\"'l‘l'.‘ lll» Naw V-)
"

LY,

- AUGUST 18, 1971

TIME DAY
5:58 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:58 6:02 The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
from the Willow Flats Overlook helipad to Brinkerhoff
House, a residence maintained by the National Park
Service in Jackson Hole, Wyoming.
6:30 7:10 The President and his daughter, Julie, had dinner.
P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,

9:41 9:51

Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.

CD/MMF/HB




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: WALL ST. PIER, NYC TO:

President Nixon
It. Col. Coffey
Mr. Ehrlichman
Miss Woods

Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Ziegler

Dr. Tkach

2 USSS

FROM: FANNIN%.AIRPORT,IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO TO:

President Nixon
Sec. Morton

Cdr. Campbell
Julie Eisenhover
Mr. Ehrlichman
Dr., Tkach

Mr. Godfrey USSS
Mb, Rosdahl USSS

APPENDIX "A"

AUGUST 18, 1971

JFK ATRPORT, NYC

JACKSON LAKE, WYOMING



THE SPIRIT OF '76
MSN:

PASSENGER MANIFEST

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAI. USE ONLY

1409

JFK INT'L APRT, N.Y. TO SPRINGFIELD, TILL,

18 Aug 1971 Depart 10:48am  Arrive 11:38am 1450 865SM

13.

22.

24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34,
35.

The President

Mrs. David Eisenhower
Mr. John Ehrlichman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman
fr. John Whitaker
Mr. John Scali

Mr. Ron Ziegler

Mr. Dwight Chapin
Miss Rose Mary Woods
Mr. Steve Bull

Mr. John Andrews

Mr, Lawrence Higby
Mr. Manuel Sanchesz
Dr. Walter Tkach

Lt Col Vernon Coffey
MSgt Abel Araiza

SP7 Herb Oldenburg
YNC Phil Martinez

Ollie Atkins WH Photo

A. Godfrey

D. Grant

W. Hudscn

S. Garmon

J. Carrell

P, Hartran

A. Rehkewper

D. Rosedahl

Don McLeod AP

Eugene Risher UPT

Forrest Boyd Mutual Broadcasting
Jack Sutherland USN&WR

Miss Grace Bassett Hearst Newspapers
John Tull AP Photo :
John Duricka UPL Photo

R. Pontius

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "¢

PASSENGER MANIFEST
THE SPIRIT OF '76 . FOR OFIPTCIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1409
SPRINGFILLD, ILLINOIS TO IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO
18 Aug 1971 Depart 2:21pm Arrive 4:20pm

2+59  12508M

1. The President
2. Mrs, David Eisenhower
3. Mr. John Ehrlichman
4., Mr. H. R. Haldeman
5. Mr. Ron Ziegler
6. Mr. John Scali
7. Mr. John Whitaker
8. Mr. Dwight Chapin
9. Miss Rose Mary Woods
10. . Mr. Steve Bull
11. Mr. Mark Goode
12, Mr. Ron Walker
13. Mr. John Andrews
14, Mr, Lawrence Higby
15. Dr. Walter Tkach
16. Mr. Manuel Sanchez
17. 1Lt Col Vernon Coffey
18, MSgt Abcl Araiza
19, SP7 Herb Oldanbuirg
20. YNC Phil Martinez
21, Ollie Atkins Wi Photo
22, A. Godfrey
23. D. Grant
24, W, Hudson
25. S. Garmon
26, J. Carrell
27. P. Hartman
28. A. Rehkemper
29, R. Pontius
30, D. Rosedahl
31, Frank Cormier AP
32. Miss llelen Thomas UPI
33, Forresl Boyd Mutual
34, Jack Sutherland USN&WR
35, Miss Grace Bassctt llearst Newspapers
36. John Full AP Photo
37. John Duricka UPI Photc

FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY




THE WHIIE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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LACE DAY BECAM
BRINKERHOFF HOUSE

GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK
JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING

DATE (M., Day. Y1)
AUGUST 19, 1971

TIME DAY
7:15 a.m. MDT, THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

MDT
7:15
8:03 8:08

8:12 8:55

9:16 9:50

9:52 9:56

10:09 P

10:16 P

10:19 | 10:33 P

10:56 11:06 P

11:07 | 11:13

11:18 | 12:05

12:05 | 12:28

The President had breakfast.

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
. from Brinkerhoff House to Signal Mountain Lodge Marina.

The President went boating on the Teewinot on Jackson Lake
from Signal Mountain Lodge Marina to Colter Bay Marina.
He was accompanied by:

Julie Eisenhower

Rogers C. B. Morton, Secretary of the Interior

Howard H. Chapman, Grand Teton National Park
Superintendent

John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

Stephen B. Bull, Staff Assistant

The Presidential party returned to the Teewinot from Colter
Bay Marina to Signal Mountain Lodge Marina.

The President accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
from Signal Mountain Lodge Marina to Brinkerhoff House.

The President telephoned long distance to his Special
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

The President telephoned long distance to Director of the OMB
George P. Shultz in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed.

The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D. C.

The President talked long distance with Mr., Colson in
Washington, D. C.

The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, motored
from Brinkerhoff House to the helipad at Willow Flats
Overlook, Grand Teton National Park, Moran, Wyoming.

The President flew by helicopter from the Willow Flats Overlook
helipad, Moran, Wyoming to Fanning Airport, Idaho Falls,
Idaho. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President met with Idaho Republican leaders on board the
"Spirit of '76." For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."




THE WHITE HOUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN
BRINKERHOFF HOUSE

[GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK
TACKSON HOLE, WYOMING

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

T T S L N B UToY I LRI
Aote ATaval nidUiu 10T Liaver Alviiy s

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

AUGUST 19, 1971
TIME

PHONE

TIME

DAY
12:28 p.m. THBURSDAY
P=:Placed ‘
R=Received

Out Lo 1D

ACTIVITY
CDT

4:00

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from Fanning
Field, ldaho Falls, Idaho to the Greater Southwest
International Airport, Fort Worth, Texas.

For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "(C".

4:09 4:20

(Actual flying timé - 2 hours, 32 minutes)
The President flew by helicopter from the Greater Southwest
International Airport, Fort Worth, Texas to the Memorial

Auditorium at the Dallas Convention Center, Dallas, Texas.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
4:20

The President was met by Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW)
Commander-in-Chief Herbert R. Rainwater.
4:30 4:50

The President addressed the VFW National Convention.
Members of the press, in/out

Press photographers, in/out
5:06

5:17

The President flew by helicopter from the Memorial Auditorium
at the Dallas Convention Center, Dallas, Texas to the

Greater Southwest International Airport, Fort Worth, Texas.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
PDT

5:56

| cor
5:23

The President flew by the "Spirit of '76" from the Greater

Southwest International Airport, Fort Worth, Texas to
El Toro MCAS, California.

APPENDIX 'D".

For a list of passengers, see

(Actual flying time - 2 hours, 33 minutes)
6:09 6:23

The President flew by helicopter from El Toro MCAS, California
to the San Clemente Compound helipad.

For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
l6:23

The President shook hands and chatted with many of the 50-60
6:31

staff members and visitors who were on hand to greet him.
6:33

The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
helipad to the Residence.
6:57 7:04

The President talked with his Asgistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
7:10

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

. it mdimta i A— tape e amm mm-
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

{3ee Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACL DAY DIGAN
BRINKERHOFF HOUSE

GRAND TETON NATIONAL PARK
JACKSON HOLE, WYOMING

T - . s
DAaTe (Mu., Uay, Tr.)

AUGUST 19, 1971

TIME DAY
7:35 p.m. THURSDAY

TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:35 9:15 The Presidential party saw the movie "Heaven Knows Mr.

Allison."

ME/CD /MM




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANTFEST AUGUST 19, 1971

FROM: JACKSON LAKE, WYOMING TO: FANNING AIRPORT, IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO

President Nixon
Cdr. Campbell
Julie Eisenhower
Mr. Haldeman

Dr. Tkach

Mr. Ziegler

Mr. Godfrey USSS
Mr., Rosdshl USSS

FROM: GREATER SW AIRPORT, DALLAS, TEXAS TO: MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM, DALLAS,TX.

President Nixon Mr. Haldeman

Maj. Brennan Dr. Tkach

Miss Woods Mr. Sanchez

Mr. Fhrlichman Mr. Godfrey USSS
Mr. Ziegler Mr. Pontious USSS

FROM: MUNICIPAL AUDITORIUM, DALIAS, TEXAS TO: GREATER SW ATRPORT, DALLAS,TX

President Nixon Mr. Haldeman

Maj. Brennan Dr. Tkach

Miss Woods Mr. Sanchez

Mr. Ihrlichman Mr. Godfrey USSS
Mr. Johnson Mr. Pontious USSS
Mr. Ziegler

FROM: EL TORO MCAS, CALIF. TO: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF.
President Nixon

Mr., Johnson

Dr. Tkach

Maj. Brennan

Mr., Sanchez

Mr, Grant

Mr, Livingood
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MEMO:

Republican Meeting with ?rezident Nizon - Idaho FFalls, Id2ho - Au;usﬁ,/ be s

Following list will be in attencdance:

OfLTR 6& M2 TURES

TN~ e m— T TN~ .

O U. S. Senator Len B. joruq..
{ 5) Congressman Orval Hansen ~ 2nd District
L.{
Congressman Jame= McCllure - Lst Ciztrict
J State Senator lames .Zllsworth - ®resident °ro Tem
5
- v)/Reoreoentat]ve Bill Lanting - Speaker of the House

\Q Licutenant Govarnor Jack »urphy

@ Secretary of State “cte Cenarruza

L SO I S LA AP

r\
Vi TaT T aooTX

Yo _
@ Mrs. Marjorie Miner ~ First Vice Chairman, Republican Party
@ LCavid Lijttle - Naticnal Committeceman
@ Mrs. Orrietre Sinclair - National Committeewoman
Mrs.” GI -4, "Brown - rasident, Republican Woman

12, : . .
\./_¢/Kimber Ricks -~ Prezident Idaho Young Republicans

_ (]]) Ray Robbins - GCP District Chairman

= {1 Pane \Watkins - Bonneville County Republican Chairman

e \!
UBHI Campoell - Nixon Coordinator
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APPENDIX "¢

PASSENGER MANITEST
THE SPIRIT OF '76 : FOR OFTFICIAL USE ORNLY
MSN: 1409
IDAHO FALLS, IDAHO TO DALLAS, TEXAS
19 Aug 1971 Depart 12:28nvm Arrive 4:0lpm  2+33 1160SM

« he President

Mr. Jchn Ehrlichman
Mr. H. R. Haldeman
Mr, John Whitaker
Mr. Ron Ziegler

Mr, John Scali

Mr. Dwight Chapin
Mr. John Andrews

9. Mr. Steve Bull

10. Mr, Ron Walker

11. Mr. Mark Goode

12, Mr. Lawrence Higby
13. Mr. Manuel Sanchez
14. Dr. Walter Tkach
15. Comdr Craig Campbell
16. MSgt Abel Araiza
17. SP7 Hexrb Qldenburg
16, YNC Phil dMartinez
19, Ollie Atkins WH Photo
20. A. Godfrey

2l. D. Grant

ONOV W
»

22. R. Pontius

23. W. Hudson

24, 8. Garmomn

25, P. Hartman

26. A. Rehkemper

27. J. Carrell

23, John Full AP TPhoto
2%, John Duricka UPI Photo
30. Tom DeFrank Newsweek
31. Bob Baskin Dallas Kews
32, Bill Matney NBC

33, Don McCleod AP

34, Eugene Risher , UPI

YOR OFFICYAL USE ONLY




APPENDIX "D'"-

PASSENGER MANIFEST
THE SPIRIT OF '7é FOR_OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 1409
DALLAS, TEXAS TO EL 'TORO MCAS, CALIF.
19 Avg 1971 Devart 5:25pm  Arrive 7:56pm 2431 127584

The President

Mr. John Zhrlichman
Mir, H. R. Haldeman
Mr. Donald Johinson
Mr. Dwight Chapin
Mr. John Andrews
Mr. Steve Bull

M. Ron Weller

Mr, Mark Goode

Mr. Lawrence Higby
ir. Manuel Sanchez
12. Dr. Walter Tkach
13. *ajor John Brenmnan
14, Comdr Craig Campbell
15. MSpgt Abel Araiza
16. SP7 Herb Oldenburg
17. YNC Phil Martinez

1
QWO

=3
1
.

18. Ollic Atkins WH Photo
19, P. DBoggs

20, D. Grant

21. R. Pontius

22. W. Hudson

23. S. Garmon

24, 3. Carrell

25. P. llartman

26, W. Livingood .

27, John Duricka UPI Photo
28, John Full AP Photo
29. Don McCleod AP

30, Miss Helen Thomas UPI

31. Bill Matney NBC

32, Tom DeFrank Newsweek

33, David Kraslow LA Times
34, Wi, John Scali :
35. R. Rehkemper

FOR OFFLCIAT, USE ONLY




s T v mine AT
PRESIDENT RICHARD MIXON'S DALY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

- DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 20, 1971
TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:50 a,m, FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME R Receed ACTIVITY
In Out o] LD
8:50 The President had breakfast.
9:01 9:07 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.
9:20 9:42 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:45 | 10:12 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:16 10:28 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The President met to discuss California welfare problems
with:
10:34 11:59 Governor Ronald W. Reagan (R-California)
10:34 11:59 Edwin Meese I1II, Executive Assistant to Governor
Reagan
10:34 | 11:59 James M. Hall, California State Secretary of Human
Relations Agency
10:34 11:59 James E. Jenkins, California State Director of
Public Affairs and Assistant to Governor Reagan
10:34 | 11:59 John G. Veneman, Undersecretary of HE
10:34 | 11:59 Mr. Ehrlichman '
10:35 | 10:36 Press photographers
10:38 | 10:41 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:43 11:59 Mr. Ziegler
Ollie Atkins, White.House Photographer, in/out
12:01 12:02 The President, accompanied by Governor Reagan, went to the
San Clemente Compound helipad.
12:06 | 12:37 The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the Loma Linda University Medical
Center helipad, Loma Linda, California. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX ''A".
12:37 The President was greeted by Administrator of the Veterans
Administration (VA) Donald E. Johnson.
The President was briefed by his Special Assistant, Mark I.
Goode in the holding room prior to the announcement.
12:41 The President announced to an audience of approximately
5000 persons plans for the construction of a new VA
hospital in Loma Linda, California replacing the VA
hospital in San Fernando, California which was destroyed
in the February 9, 1971 earthquake. . He also announced
the transfer of the site of the former San Fernando
hospital to the 'Legacy of Parks" program.
Members of the Press, in/out
Press photographers, in/out




THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activitv)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 20, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA ' 12:41 p.m. FRIDAY
- T,
R=Received - ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
12:41 - Cont. Among those present on the speaker's platform with the

President were:
Governor Reagan
Mr. Johnson
Mayor Douglas F. Welibir (Loma Linda, California)
David J. Bieber, President of Loma Linda University
Congressman Jerry L. Pettis (R-California)
Congressman Victor V. Veysey (R-California)
Francis W. Stover, Director of the National

Legislative Service of the Veterans of Foreign ~

Wars (VFW)
Alfred P. Chamie, National Commander of the American
Legion

William G. Dwyer, Department Adjutant of the Disabled
American Veterans (DAV) ‘

Joseph F. Ramsey, National Commander-elect of the
American Veterans (AMVETS)

1:31 1:57 The President flew by helicopter from the Loma Linda
University Medical Center helipad, Loma Linda, California
to the San Clemente Compound helipad. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",

1:59 2:02 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the Residence.

2:18 2:22 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D. C.

2:32 2:47 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D. C.

2:52 2:56 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

The President was scheduled to be briefed in his office by
his Special Consultant, John A. Scali, prior to the ABC

filming.
3:05 The President went to the backyard of the Residence.
3:05 3:51 The President was filmed and interviewed by ABC News Washington

Correspondent Virginia Sherwood for the ABC television
special "Portrait of the First Lady.'" Film segments were
also made at this time of the President and the First Lady
walking on the beach.

3:51 3:52 The President and the First Lady returned to the Residence.

4:00 4:14 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMFENTE

CALTFORN

A

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 20, 1971

TIME DAY
4:23 p.m. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

4:23

4:30

4:35

5:17

6:10

6:54

7:12

7:16

7:55

8:02

8:30

8:46

8:55

4:50

5:25

7:00

7:14

7:52

8:02

8:30

8:52

9:25

P

The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed.

The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.

The President, accompanied by his Valet, Manolo Sanchez,
motored from the Residence to Red Beach.

The President and Mr. Sanchez, motored from Red Beach to the
Residence. T

The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower

The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Los Angeles, California.

The President, accompanied by the First Lady and his daughter
Julie, motored from the Residence to the San Clemente
Compound helipad.

The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to La Canada High School Athletic Field,
La Canada, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A".

The President talked with several persons among a large group
gathered at the landing site.

The President, accompanied by the First Lady and his daughter,
Julie, motored from La Canada High School Athletic Field
to La Canada Presbyterian Church.

The Presidential party attended the wedding of Maureen Finch,
daughter of the President's Councellor Robert H. Finch,
and John E. Shaw, law student at Loyola University, Los
Angeles, California. .

The Presidential party posed for pictures in the church yard
with the wedding party and Reverend Gary Demarest.

The President, accompanied by the First Lady and his daughter,
Julie, motored from La Canada Presbyterian Church to
La Canada High School Athletic Field.

The President flew by helicopter from La Canada High School
Athletic Field, La Canada, California to the San Clemente
Compound helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A".
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THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 20, 1971

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNI 9:26 p.m., FRIDAY

PHONE

TIME P—Placed

R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

9:26 9:27 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to the Residence.
MMF /CD/HAB




HELICOPTER MANIFEST

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF, TO:
President Nixon

Gov Reagan

Mr. Ziegler

Mr, Haldeman

Mr. Fhrlichman

Mr. Bull

Mr. Meese

Mr. Hickey

Dr., Tkach

Cdr. Campbell

Mr. Duncan

Mr. Hudson

FROM: LOMA LINDA, CALIF. TO:
President Nixon

Mr, Haldeman

Mr, Ziegler

Mr. Fhrlichman

Mr. Chapin

Mr. Walker

Mr. Goode

Mr, Bull

Cdr, Campbell

Dr., Tkach

Mr, Duncan

Mr. Hudson

FROM: SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF, TO:
President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Julie Eisenhower
Mr, Ziegler

Mr, Bull

Dr. Tkach
Mr. Grant
Mr, Duncan

FROM: TIA CANADA, CALIF. TO:
President Nixon
Mrs, Nixon

Julie Eisenhower
Mr, Bull

Dr. Tkach
Mr. Grant
Mr, Duncan

AUGUST 20, 1971

APPENDIX "A"

LOMA LINDA, CALIF.,

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF,

IA CANADA, CALIF,

Cdr. Campbell

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF,

Cdr. Campbell
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TIME DAY

V.
HYY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:00 a.m., SATURDAY
PHOIN Ed
TIME RoRecerved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

8:00 The President had breakfast.

8:50 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed. ‘

8:51 8:57 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

9:48 9:56 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.

10:49 | 10:57 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
11:00 | 11:01| P The President talked with Manager of the San Clemente Inn
Paul Presley, who was in the hospital.
12:50 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
€. G. Rebozo

3:22 3:35 The President, accompanied by his daughter, Julie, and Mr.
Rebozo, motored from the Residence to Red Beach.

4:29 4:42 The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the
Residence.

6:25 6:39 The President motored from the Residence to the El1 Adobe
Restaurant in San Juan Capistrano, California. He was
accompanied by:

The First Lady

Julie Eisenhower

Mr. Rebozo

Miss Woods

Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician

6:39 7:51 The Presidential party had dinner.

7:51 8:04 The Presidential party motored from the El Adobe Restaurant,
San Juan Capistrano, California, to the San Clemente
Residence. ) ! -

8:14 | 10:55 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Good, The Bad, and
The Ugly."
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PLACE DAY bBEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DA1TE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

AUGUST 22, 1971

TIME DAY
9:15 a.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:15 The President had breakfast.
10:30 10:45 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D. C.
12:23 12:29 P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,
Robert H. Finch in Los Angeles, California.
12:30 1:47 The President motored from the Residence to El1 Toro MCAS,
California, for the departure of his daughter, Julie.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo
1:49 2:27 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo,
motored from El Toro MCAS, California, to the San
Clemente Residence.
2:45 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.
2:55 2:59 | P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
3:22 3:34 The President and the First Lady, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo,
motored from the Residence to Red Beach.
3:25 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The call was
not completed.
4:46 5:00 The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the Residence.
5:11 5:12 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
5:13 5:14 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
6:50 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
7:20 9:13 The Presidential party saw the movie "The Bridges at Toko Ri."
CD/MME /MMM
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

AUGUST 23, 1971

TIME DAY
8:10 a.m, MONDAY

PHONE
TIME RRecived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:10 The President had breakfast.
8:45 8:47 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.
8:52 8:53 | P The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
8:54 9:01 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
John D, FEhrlichman,in Washington, D. C.
9:06 9:281 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Washington, D. C.
9:29 9:30 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:30 9:46 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. !
9:33 9:43 P The President talked long distance with Director of the
OMB George P. Shultz in Cummington, Massachusetts.
The President met with:
9:48 11:56 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:04 10:56 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:40 10:42 Miss Woods
11:39 11:40 Miss Woods
11:50 11:55 Mr. Butterfield
9:58 10:00 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
12:01 12:02 The President, accompanied by Miss Woods and Mr. Rebozo,
motored by golf cart from his office to the Residence.
12:11 12:13 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
12:24 The President went to the swimming pool area.
1:30 The President had lunch with:
Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
1:38 1:47 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida.
1:56 The President returned to the Residence.
2:03 2:17 P The President talked long distance with his Special
Counsel, Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D. C.




E g B B B DR AMIVARIC ALV (2374
THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXGN'S DAILY DIARY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo.. Dav. Yr.)
- AUGUST 23, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFQRNIA : 2:23 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME RP==Rl:lcaccisgd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:23 2:30 P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman,
2:32 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo,returned to the

swimming pool area.

2:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the golf
course at the San Clemente Compound.

2:38 4:39 The President played golf with Mr. Rebozo.

4:39 The President, accompanied by the First Lady and Mr. Rebago,
returned to the Residerce.

4:41 4:54 The President motored from the Residence to Red Beach.
He was accompanied by:
The First Lady

Miss Woods
Mr. Rebozo
5:55 6:20 The Presidential party motored from Red Beach to the
Residence.
6:21 The President went to the swimming pool area.
6:25 R The President was telephoned long distance by television

and movie actor Chuck Connors in Los Angeles, California.
The call was not completed.

6:50 The President returned to the Residence.
7:30 The President had dinner with:

The First Lady

Miss Woods

Mr. Rebozo

8:15 The Presidential party saw the movie "E1 Cid".

MMF /CD/HB
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PLACe DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
. AUGUST 24, 1971

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORN 9:15 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:15 The President had breakfast.
9:45 9:46 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.
The President met with:
9:48 10:20 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:49 9:51 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:49 9:50 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

10:26 10:27 The President met with Secretary to Rose Mary Woods, Marjorie
P. Acker.

The President met with:

10:31 11:28 Mr. Kissinger

10:45 10:46 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

10:50 11:28 William J. Porter, U.S. Ambassador to the Paris

Peace Negotiations

11:20 11:21 Mr. Ziegler

11:22 11:24 Mr., Ziegler

11:22 11:24 Press photographers, in/out

11:30 11:44 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

The President met with:

11:44 12:15 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

11:44 12:15 Mr. Haldeman

11:55 11:57 Mr. Ziegler

12:15 12:26 The President met with Miss Woods.

12:26 12:27| R The President talked with his Personal Physician, Brig.
Gen. Walter R. Tkach.

12:47 R The President was telephoned long distance by Mayor Richard
J. Daley (D-Chicago) in Chicago, Illinois. The call was
not completed.

12:47 12:48 The President met with Miss Woods.

1:12 1:18 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

1:18 2:20 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

1:37 1:42 P The President talked long distance with Mayor Daley in
Chicago, Illinois.

2:31 2:32 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
Residence.
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iCan Tranmi Trrard Sne Teonwal @-si.léwn
\S8T Lravel NIOTOrd 107 afaval AdUvy;

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mg, Diy, Y:.)
- AUGUST 24, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNTA 2:47 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
2:47 3:08 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
3:23 3:29 | P The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
3:31 3:43 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson,in Washington, D. C.
3:55 5:36 The President went to the swimming pool area.
5:36 The President returned to the Residence. -
6:06 6:08| P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
6:30 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Brig. Gen. Tkach
C. G. Rebozo
Miss Woods
7:40 9:55 The President saw the movie "Fortune Cookie' with:
. Brig. Gen. Tkach
Mr. Rebozo
Miss Woods
CD /MMF /HB
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PLACE DAY RF

CGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

DATE (Ma  Daw Ve )
LS ML, Dy, Ty

AUGUST 25, 1971

TIME DAY
8:10 a.m, WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME RI:(}Zch(l:‘eid ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:10 The President had breakfast.
8:40 8:45 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.
8:46 8:49 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:03 9:04 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.
9:05 9:11 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
9:06 9:17 C. G. Rebozo
9:12 9:13 Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to Rose Mary Woods
9:15 9:17 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
9:17 9:22 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.
The President met with:
9:24 9:32 Mr. Rebozo
9:24 10:42 Mr. Kissinger
9:28 9:32 Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
9:36 9:48 Mr. Rebozo
9:36 9:48 Brig. Gen. Tkach
9:40 9:47 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
The President met with:

10:45 | 11:42 Herbert W, Kalmbach, Attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco,
Knapp and Chillingworth and a member of the Board
of Trustees of the Richard Nixon Foundation

10:45 | 11:42 Frank DeMarco, Jr., Attorney for Kalmbach, DeMarco,
Knapp and Chillingworth

11:02 | 11:42 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

11:46 | 11:49 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler. -

11:51 | 11:52 | P The President talked with Mr. Butterfield.

11:55 12:00 The President met with Mr. Rebozo.

12:01 | 12:29 The President met with Miss Woods.

12:43 | 12:58 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,

Charles W, Colson, in Washington, D. C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

- DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 25, 1971
TIME DAY

12:50 p.m. WEDNESDAY

PHONE

TIME ReReceined ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
12:50 1:00 The President met with Miss Woods.
1:04 1:06 The President motored from his office to the Residence. He
was accompanied by:
Mr. Rebozo
Miss Woods
1:20 The Presidential party had lunch,
3:42 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the swimming
pool area.
3:55 3:56 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
4:00 4:01 R The President talked with Miss Woods.
4:51 4:53 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
: in Jacksonville, Florida.
5:18 The President returned to the Residence.
5:37 5:38| P The President talked with Miss Woods.
5:50 5:51 | R The President talked with Miss Woods.
7:05 The President went to the swimming pool area.
7:05 The President greeted:
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Mrs. John N. Mitchell, wife
Governor Ronald W. Reagan (R-California)
Mrs. Ronald W. Reagan, wife
Walter H. Annenberg, U.S. Ambassador to Great Britain
Mrs. Walter H. Annenberg, wife )
Mr. Kissinger
7:32 The Presidential party went to the Residence.
7:40 The Presidential party had dinner.
9:47 The President escorted his departing dinner guests outside.
9:58 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to the
Residence.
10:03 The President escorted Mr. Kissinger outside.
10:10 The President returned to the Residence.
MMF/CD/HAB
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THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE  CALTFORNTA 7:46 a,.m, THURSDAY
TIME P Placed
R=Rcce[vedA ACTIVITY »
In Out Lo LD
7:46 R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.
9:30 The President had breakfast. -
9:47 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. The call was not completed.
9:55 | 10:03 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Tricia, in New York City. ’
10:16 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.
10:19 | 10:21 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
10:32 | 10:34 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
10:39 | 10:48 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Jacksonville, Florida.
10:52 | 10:55 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
10:56 | 10:57 | P The President talked with C.G. Rebozo.
11:35 | 11:55 P The President talked long distance with Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Floresville, Texas.
11:58 | 12:05 | R The President talked with Mr. Kissinger.
1:06 1:22 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C.
1:53 1:54 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
2:29 2:30 | P The President talked with Mr. Rebozo.
2:42 | 2:43 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
2:45 3:03 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Residence to Red Beach.
3:27 4:21 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Red Beach to Abalone
Beach.
3:49 -R The President was telephoned long distance by his daughter,
Julie, in Jacksonville, Florida. The call was not completed;
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr,)

_AUGUST 26, 1971

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE  CATTFORNTA

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed
R=UReceived

In

Lo LD

4:36 p.m. THURSDAY

ACTIVITY ’

4:36

5:22

5:30

6:15

6:23

6:41

7:20

10:07

5:15

5:29

6:25

7:16

10:07

10:43

The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Abalone Beach to
the San Clemente Residence.

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the
swimming pool area.

The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Residence,

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Residence to the Chez Cary Restaurant, 571 South Main Street,
Santa Ana, California.

The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Brig. Gen. Walter R. Tkach, Personal Physician
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes, Military Assistant
Paul W. Keyes, Television Writer and Producer

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the

Chez Cary Restaurant, Santa Ana, California, to the
San Clemente Residence.

CD/MF/SV
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| PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
AUGUST 27, 1971

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:15 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

8:15 The President had breakfast,

9:01 9:03 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.

9:04 9:05 The President met with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
Rose Mary Woods.

The President met with:

9:10 9:42 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

9:28 9:38 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

9:28 9:33 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

9:28 9:29 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

9:38 9:40 Mr. Ziegler

9:41 9:43 Mr. Kissinger

9:41 9:43 Kenneth Rush, U.S. Ambassador to the Federal Republic

of Germany

9:43 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger and Ambassador
Rush, went to the office patio.

9:43 9:47 The Presidential party participated in a photo opportunity
with:

Press photographers

Mr. Ziegler

Timothy G. Elbourne, Press Assistant to Mr. Ziegler
J. Bruce Whelihan, Staff Assistant

9:48 The President, accompanied by Ambassador Rush and Mr,
Kissinger, returned to the President's office.

9:48 9:49 The President met with Ambassador Rush and Mr. Kissinger.

9:50 9:52 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

9:53 9:54 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger and Ambassador
Rush, motored by golf cart from the President’s office to
the Residence.

9:54 ? The President met with:

Ambassador Rush
Mr. Kissinger
10:31 The President, accompanied by Mr, Kissinger and Mr. Ziegler,
went to the swimming pool area.
10:36 The President, accompanied by Mr. Kissinger, returned to
the Residence,
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| PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_AUGUST 27, 1971

TIME DAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNTA 10:44 a.m. FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:44 | 10:45 The President and Mr. Kissinger motored by golf cart from
the Residence to the President's office.
The President met with:
10:46 | 10:50 Mr. Butterfield
10:47 10:51 Mr. Haldeman
The President met with:
10:53 | 11:55 Mr. Haldeman
10:53 11:02 C.G. Rebozo .
10:59 | 11:00 Mr. Butterfield
11:14 | 11:25 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
The President met with:
12:00 12:04 Mr. Rebozo
12:01 | 12:05 Mr, Haldeman
12:04 12:18 Mr. Kissinger
12:04 | 12:25 Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
12:08 R The President was telephoned by Mayor Frank F. Fasi
(D-Honolulu, Hawaii). The President's Deputy Assistant,
Dwight L. Chapin, took the call.
12:39 | 12:53 The President met with:
Mr. Haldeman
Mr. Rebozo
12:50 | 12:52 | P The President talked with Mr. Ziegler,

1:13 1:14 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
President's office to the Residence.

1:33 1:52 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D.C.

1:53 1:55 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.

2:00 The President had lunch with Mr. Rebozo.

2:08 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,
John D. Ehrlichman, in Washington, D.C. The call was
not completed.

2:39 2:44 P The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
in Jacksonville, Florida.

2:45 2:48 P The President talked long distance with Mr. Ehrlichman in

Washington, D.C,




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXQN'S DAILY DIARY
{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

' PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

AUGUST 27, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY .
SAN CTEMENTE, CALTFORNTA : 3:00 p.m, FRIDAY
PHONE '
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:00 3:30 The President went to the swimming pool area.
3:32 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the

golf course at the San Clemente Compound.

3:32 4;50 The President played golf with Mr. Rebozo.

4:50 4:56 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the swimming pool area.

4:59 5:13 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from the Residence to
Red Beach.

5:29 5:51 The President and Mr. Rebozo motored from Red Beach to the
Residence.

5:55 The President returned to the swimming pool area.

5:58 6:05 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, returned to the
golf course at the San Clemente Compound.

6:05 ? The President played golf with Mr. Rebozo.

7:15 The President returned to the swimming pool area.

7:35 The President returned to the Residence.

7:55 P The President telephoned his brother F. Donald Nixon.
The call was not completed.

7:58 P The President telephoned long distance to Mr. Kissinger
in Beverly Hills, California. The call was not completed.

8:17 8:24 p The President talked long distance with Mr. Kissinger in
Beverly Hills, California.

8:25 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.

9:05 | 10:50 The President saw the movie "The Ipcress File" with Mr. Rebozo.
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| THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD MNIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 28, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:10 a.m. SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:10 The President had breakfast.
8:49 8:50 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary Woods.
8:51 8:52 The President, accompanied by C.G. Rebozo, motored by golf cart
from the Residence to the San Clemente helipad.
8:53 9:05 The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente helipad
to the Newporter Inn helipad, Newport Beach, California.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A".
9:07 9:12 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Newporter Inn helipad to the Balboa Bay Club, Newport
Beach, California.
9:12 The President was greeted by Frank Muller, retired Los Angeles
businessman and owner of the yacht Mojo.
9:18 The President boarded the Mojo with:
Mr. Rebozo
Manolo Sanchez, Valet
Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
Cdr. Craig S. Campbell, Naval Aide
Victorio de la Cruz, Chief White House Steward
9:20 1:30 The Presidential party cruised from the Balboa Bay Club
Newport Beach, California via Avalon Bay, Santa Catalina
Island, California, to Jew Fish Point, Santa Catalina
Island, California.
1:10 The President had lunch on board with Mr. Rebozo.
1:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went ashore to
swim from the beach at Jew Fish Point, Santa Catalina
Island, California.
2:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Mojo.
2:50 Television writer and producer Paul .W. Keyes joined the
Presidential party.
3:00 5:22 The Presidential party cruised along the eastern coast of
Santa Catalina Island, California.
5:22 The Presidential party anchored for the night at White Cove,
Santa Catalina Island, California.
6:00 The President had dinner with:
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Keyes
CD/MF/SV
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APPENDIX "A"

28 August, 1971

Helicopter Manifest - From: San Clemente, Ca. To: Newporter Inn
Newport Beach, Ca.

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Cdr. Campbell
Dr. Tkach

Mr. Godfrey

Mr. Zobril



FRESIVENT RICHARUD NIAUN'D UAILY VIAKTY
(Ser Trav! Reennd fun Tiave! Activity}

PLACE DAY BEGAN

WHITE COVE,

SANTA CATALINA

ISLAND,

DATE (Mo  Day Yr)

) _AUGUST 29, 1971

TIME DAY
CALIFORNIA . i 9:10 a.m, SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

9:10

9:40 10:35
10:35 1:30

1:45
2:40A 4:08
4:08 4:25
4:27 4:30

4:30 4:37

4:37 4:50

4:51 4:52
4:56

5:04 5:10

The President spent the night on board the Mojo anchored at
White Cove, Santa Catalina Island, California. He was
accompanied on board by:

C.G. Rebozo

Paul W. Keyes, Television Writer and Producer
Commander Craig S. Campbell, Naval Aide

Manolo Sanchez, Valet

Dr. William M. Lukash, Personal Physician
Victorio de la Cruz, Chief White House Steward

The President had breakfast.

The Presidential party cruised along the northwest shoreline
of Santa Catalina Island.

The Presidential party cruised from Santa Catalina Island
to San Pedro Harbor, California.

The President had lunch with:
Mr. Rebozo
Mr. Keyes

The Presidential party cruised from San Pedro Harbor, California
to the Newport Beach Coast Guard dock, Newport Beach,
California.

The President shook hands and chatted with people in the crowd
which included Coast Guard personnel, press reporters and
photographers.

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored from the
Newport Beach Coast Guard dock, Newport Beach, California
to the Newporter Inn helipad, Newport Beach, California.

The President greeted motorists stopped near the helipad fence.

The President flew by helicopter from the Newporter Inn
helipad, Newport Beach, California to the San Clemente
Compound helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A".

The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored by golf cart
from the San Clemente Compound helipad to the Residence.

The President went to the swimming pool area where he met
Mr. Rebozo.

The President talked long distance with his daughter, Julie,
n Washington, D.C.
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AUGUST 29, 1971

TIME DAY
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WHITE COVE,
SANTA CATALTINA TSTAND, CALTFORBNIA 5:10 p.m. SUNDAY
TIME R}gﬁ%%d ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:10 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the golf
course at the San Clemente Compound.
5:10 6:45 The President played golf with Mr. Rebozo.
6:45 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the swimming pool area.
7:15 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Residence.
8:20 9:40 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie 'Shanghai Express'.
9:42 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked outside the Residence.
9:44 The President returned to the Residence,
9:55 | 10:02 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.




APPENDIX "A"

HELICOPTER MANIFEST

August 29, 1971

FROM: Newporter Inn, Newport RBeach, Ca.

T0: ©San Clemente, CA

President Nixon
Mr. Rebozo

Cdr. Campbell
Dr. Lukash

Mr., Godfrey

Mr. Coates

Mr. Zboril

Mr. Korff



THE WHITE HOUSE

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA

|
i
i
|

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_AUGUST 30, 1971

TIME DAY
8:50 a.m. MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:50 The President had breakfast.
9:11 9:12 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to his
office.
The President met with:
9:15 12:02 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
9:26 9:27 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

12:04 12:05 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

12:05 | 12:30 The President met with C.G. Rebozo.

12:08 P | The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of the
Treasury John B. Connally in Floresville, Texas. The
call was not completed.

12:22 P The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Tricia,
in New York City. The call was not completed.

12:30 | 12:35 The President met with Mr. Butterfield.

12:37 | 12:38 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

The President met with:
12:43 | 12:45 Mr. Haldeman
12:44 1:07 Mr. Kissinger
1:03 R | The President was telephoned long distance by Secretary
Connally in Floresville, Texas. Mr. Haldeman took the call.
1:13 1:37 P The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson in Washington, D.C.
The President met with:
1:15 1:27 Mr. Rebozo
1:17 1:24 Mr. Haldeman
v The President met with:
1:29 2:28 Mr. Haldeman
1:47 1:50 Mr. Butterfield
2:06 2:07 Mr. Kissinger
The President met with:
2:31 2:33 Mr. Rebozo
2:31 2:32 Mr. Butterfield
2:33 2:38 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, walked across the
office patio to the lawn and returned to the office patio.
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_AUGUST 30, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALTFORNIA 2:39 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE :
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

2:39 The President and Mr. Rebozo had lunch.

2:52 The President went to the office of his Counsellor, Robert
H. Finch.

2:52 3:21 The President met with his barber, Raleigh Dye, for a haircut.

3:21 The President returned to his office.

3:24 3:47 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

3:48 The President went to the office of his Personal Secretary
Rose Mary Woods.

3:48 3:50 The President chatted with Marjorie P. Acker, Secretary to
Miss Woods.

3:50 The President went to the office of his Deputy Assistant,
Dwight L. Chapin.

3:50 3:52 The President chatted with Mr. Chapin's secretary, Nellie L.’

' Yates.

3:52 3:54 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, motored by golf cart
from his office to the Residence.

4:02 4:04 P | The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Washington, D.C.

4:11 4:13 The President, accompanied by Mr. Rebozo, went to the golf
course at the San Clemente Compound.

4:13 5:36 The President played golf with Mr, Rebozo.

5:36 5:38 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked to the swimming pool area.

5:42 6:08 The President went to the San Clemente Compound beach where
he walked his dogs. He was accompanied by:

Mr. Rebozo :
Manolo Sanchez, Valet

6:08 The Presidential party returned to the swimming pool area
to swim.

6:38 The President and Mr. Rebozo returned to the Residence.

7:03 7:20 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked outside onto the porch
and returned to the Residence.
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THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CILEMENTE, CATIFORNIA 7:25 p.m. MONDAY
TIME i S
R—=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD
7:25 8:00 The President had dinner with Mr. Rebozo.
8:03 9:43 The President and Mr. Rebozo saw the movie "Send Me No Flowers'.
9:43 The President and Mr. Rebozo walked outside.
9:45 The President returned to the Residence.

CD/MF/SV
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATF (Mo, Day, Vr)
- AUGUST 31, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA . ' 8:30 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME RReceed ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
8:30 The President had breakfast.
8:46 8:47 The President motored by golf cart from the Residence to
his office.
The President met with:
8:49 9:11 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant :
9:00 9:02 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
9:13 | 10:16 Elliot L. Richardson, Secretary of HEW
9:13 9:15 Mr. Butterfield
9:28 9:29 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
9:30 9:32 Members of the Press
9:30 9:32 Press photographers
9:30 9:32 Mr, Ziegler
9:30 9:32 Neal Ball, Deputy Press Secretary
9:30 9:32 Timothy G. Elbourne, Press Assistant to Mr. Ziegler
10:18 | 10:22 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:22 | 10:23 The President met with Mr. Ziegler.
. The President met with:
10:23 | 11:19 Senator Barry M. Goldwater (R-Arizona)
10:23 11:19 Mr. Kissinger
11:10 11:11 Mr. Butterfield
11:13 | 11:19 Michael P. Goldwater, son of Senator Goldwater
11:14 | 11:19 Mr. Butterfield
11:14 11:19 The Presidential party walked to the President's office patio

where Mr. Butterfield took photos of the group.

11:19 The President returned to his office.

11:2Q il:25 The President met with Mr. Haldeman.

11:26 11:29 The President met with his Personal Secfetary, Rose Mary Woods.
11:31 | 11:32 The President walked to the San Clemente Compound helipad.
11:33 | 12:07 : The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente

Compound helipad to the FBI helipad at the Federal Building
in Los Angeles, California. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A",

12:09 |12:17 The President motored from the FBI helipad at the Federal
Building in Los Angeles, California to the Los Angeles
Country Club, Los Angeles, California,
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo, Day, Yr.)
_AUGUST 31 ,1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 12:17 p.m, TUESDAY
PHONE :
TIME ReReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:17 The President was greeted by Freeman F. Gosden, Jr., Vice
President of Service Industries Group, Dart Industries, Inc.
12:40 1:15 The President had lunch with members of the '"Golf and Poker
Club" in the West Card Room of the Los Angeles Country Club.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ''B".
1:22 The President, accompanied by Mr. Gosden, went to the first
tee of the Los Angeles Country Club golf course.
1:26 4:37 The President played golf with:
Mr. Gosden
Stanton Hale, President of the Pacific Mutual Life
Insurance Co,
Vernon Underwood, President of Young's Market
4:46 4:54 The President motored from the Los Angeles Country Club,
Los Angeles, California to the FBI helipad at the Federal
Building in Los Angeles, California.
4:56 5:28 The President flew by helicopter from the FBI helipad of the
Federal Building in Los Angeles, California to the
San Clemente Compound helipad. TFor a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A",
5:28 5:30 The President motored by golf cart from the San Clemente
Compound helipad to his office.
6:08 6:10 The President motored by golf cart from his office to the
Residence.
6:14 The President went to the swimming pool area.
6:34 R The President was telephoned by Miss Woods. The President's
Valet, Manolo Sanchez, took the call.
6:40 P The President telephoned Mr. Kissinger. The call was not
completed,
6:41 P The President telephoned Mr, Haldeman. The call was not
completed.
6:43 7:09 P | The President talked long distance with his Special Counsel,
Charles W. Colson, in Washington, D.C,.
7:11 7:15 | P The President talked with Mr. Haldeman.
7:20 7:40 The President had dinner on the patio.
7:43 7:46 | P The President talked with Miss Woods.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
AUGUST 31, 1971

TIME DAY
7:54 p.m. TUESDAY

SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

7:54 7:56

8:05 8:08

P

The President talked with Miss Woods.

The President talked long distance with Mrs. Dulaney '"Betty"
Palmer in Los Angeles, California.
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HELICOPTER MANIFEST

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

FEDERAL BUILDING, LOS ANGELES, CALIF.
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIF.

31 AUGUST, 1971

Pregident Nixen
Dr. Tkach

Maj}.

Brennan

Mr. Godfrey
Mr. Rochner

FROM:

TO:

FEDERAIL, BUILDING, LOS ANGELES, CALIF,

SAN CLEMENTE COMPOUND HELIPAD, CALIF.

Presdient Nixon
Dr. Tkach

Maj.

Brennan

Mr. Godfrey
RKr. Rochner

APPENDIX “A"

DATE: AUGUST 31, 1971
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APPENDIX "B"

A list of approximately 42 "Golf and Poker Club" members attending
the luncheon was not made available to the Office of Presidential
Papers and Archives,




